
' APPLICATION FOR • 

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE 
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

for f7tJ{)5.;1 -7X. 

SHANDS TEACIDNG HOSPITAL AND CLINICS, INC. 

j. This is 11.11 application ro~ (check one): 

(X) Origillal audlorlly (new company) 

{) Approval oftraDJfcr (10 ll.llolhercc:rtllicalcd company) 

( ) Approval of assipmtAI of alsting eenlllalte (10 a noncenllicalcd company) 

( ) Approval for tranaftr of control (10 anolh~ ccnlfic:atcd com pony) 

2. Nome of appliCAnt: 

J. 

~ct< -­
AFA-­
APP-­

CAF -­
CMU-­

CT~ -­

EAG -­
LEG-­

LIN 

OPC -­
RCH - ­
SEC--

Shands Tcadllna HospitAl and Clinics. loc. 

A. No1ional moiling ldlrcss lneluding sttee1 name, numm. posl office box, city, suue, 
zip code 11.11d phone number. 

1600 SW Atllher .Road 
Box !00366 
Oalncsville, Florida 32610-0366 
Phone: (3S2)39S.()()S6 
Fax: (351) 395..0209 

B. Ftoridll malling ~!~~dress Including sttee1 nAme, nwnm, post office boK, c:ity, stAte, 

zip code 11.11d phone: number. 

1600 SW At&cr Road 
Boxl00366 
OaincJVillc:, Florida 32610-0366 
Phone: (352) 39S-OOS6 
Fu: (3S2) 39S-OOS6 

WAS--
FORM I'S(;IQ.fU I (0719S) 

OTH lmjll•td by Chopecr J64..Jl1 F.S. 

OOCUHE tlT 11UI11J(R-0Al E 

002~5 JAH-9 ~ 
f1'SC·R£COROS/REJ>OR1i1JIG 

·•· 



• • C. Physialllddress of altcmatlve local exthanie aerviec in Florida Including stn:el 

IWI'I(\ number. post office box, city, zip code: and phone: number. 

1600 SW Archa Road 
Box 100366 
Oalnesville. Florida 3261 0.0366 
Phone: {352) 39S.OOS6 
Fax: (352) 395-0209 

4 . Structure of organization: 

( ) Individual (X) CotpOfllion 
( ) Forcian Corporation ( ) Forclan Panncrshlp 
( ) ClmeraJ P&1111Cnhip ( ) Llmlled Panncrshlp 
( ) Joint Venture ( ) Other, Plcuc c:xplain. _____ _ 

S. If incorpomled, please provide proof from lhc Florida Secrcwy of Stale thAI the applieanl 
hAs aulhorily to operate In Florida. 

Corpomtc e~ number: 749322 

6. Name urukr which lhc opplieanl will do business (dlbla): 

Shnn~ Tcacblna tfo:rphal one! Clini'l, Jno. 

7. If applicable, please provide proof ofl:ietltious name (dlbla) rqlfl.!1111on. 

Fietlllous name rqislnlion number: N/A 

8. If applicant Is an individual, plltllCIShip, or joint venture, please give name, title lllld 

address of c:tch legal c:ntlty. 

N/A 

9. SUite whether any of !he officen. dim:IOI"S, or any of the tc:n lctiest 5toc:kholders have 
previously been ldjudscd bllnkrupc, mc:n1ally inoompctcnC. or found guilty of my felony 

or of any crime. or whether such actions moy result from pending proeccdinp. If so, 

please explain. 

No 

fORM I'SCJ0,1U I (0719$) 
bjund by CJoopecr )64 JJ7 , .s. 



• • J 0. Please JWvidc lbe name:. title.lddrcss. telephone nwnbcr, inlcroc111CSdRSSIIIId lilcJ!mlle 
number for the penon ICI'Yina as ongoing liaison with the Commimon, and if diiTercnt 
the liaison responsible for this application. 

Lany E. Benton 
Shands Hospitals 
1600 SW ArdlCt Roed, Box 100366 
Oalncsville. Florida 32610.0366 
Phone: (3S2) 395-0056 
fAX: (3S2) 39S-o209 
Internet: bcnton.c:ngops@sbllnds.ufl.cdu 

II . Please list other states in which the applicant iJ aurcntly providing or has applied 10 

provide local cxcbanac or altcm:r.tivc loeal excha.nac KrYice. 

None 

12. Hn.s the npplicant been denied ccrtilieation In any other S1i8tc? If so, please lls1 the state 

and reason for denial. 

No 

13. Have penalties bcco Imposed aplnst the applicant in any other state? If so, please list the 

stAte and re1110n for penalty. 

No 

14. Pleuc lodlcatc bow a CUSIOmCr con file a servlcc QOII\plain1 with your company. 

Customm can call customer service 111 (352) 39S-OOS6 or (888) 742-6376 

IS. PlC4SC provide nll ovalloblc documcntotion demonstnltlng thnt the nppliconllw the 

following capabilities 10 provide altcm:r.tivc local exehan~e tervicc In Florida. 

A. Financial Capability: 

See Atllldunenl A 

B. Manqaial Capability: 

Scc:Anacluncnl B 

C. Tedlnlcal Capability: 

See Attachment C 

FORM PSC/CI>fU I (01MI 
ll.oquind by 0...,... )64 ))1 P.S. 



• • 
AFFIDAVIT 

By my aipturc below, I, the undersigned officer, atu:stto the aceutiiC)' oflhe 
infOtmlltion c:ontaincd in tbU application and atUCbcd documm1s and lhAt the applicant bas the 

lcchnlcal expenlse.IIIIIMJerial ability, and flllMCial capAbility to provide altmu~tlve local 

exchange service in the Sllltc of Florida. I hllve read the foregoing and declare thllt to the best of 
my knowledge and belief, the information is true and COITCCL ! ouest lhat l luavc the authority to 
sign on bclualf of my c:ompany and asrce to c:omply, now lllld in the future, with all applicable 

Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that punu.at to Cbapttr 837.06, Florida Statutes, "Wbotvtr 

laaowlngly makes a false atatemml 1ft writ:IDgwllb lbt taltal to mislead a pubUe ~ervaat 1ft 

tb~ pcrfonaan<e or hb ofrldaJ du ty a ball be pllty or a m!.dtmtanor or the lt<ODd d~ret, 

punishable u provided 1ft a. 775.081 and s. 775.083". 

Offici41: 

Title: vr. rtsltitl•• tad rnror•ttlon S!rv'c•• 

Shand• at UP 

A~: 1600 SN ~rcber Road, Box 100327 

• 

FORM PSCICMU a (07/PS) 
ll<qult<d by Cbapur J64.3J7 F.S. 



• • ATTACHMENT A 

Financial Capability 

Shands Teaching Hospillll and Cllnloa, Inc. ("Shands'1 has a.dcquntc capi141 to malntoln local 
exchange service as o rescUer. All space and cquipmont needed will be provided by Slumds. 
Audited financial statements for the pllSt three fisW years llrC ouac:bed an.d demonstrotc the 
financial stability ofSbnnds. 

1'01\M PSC!CJ.jU I (0719S) 
Roqul.-..1 b)' Cluojll<t 364.JJ7 P.S. 



• ATTACHMENT 8 • Managerial Capability 

I. Pout 1!. Met~&, C.P.A., Chlef6xecmtive Offic:er 

Education: M.H.A, University ofMinncsolll; B.A., University of South Florid4. 
Experience: 1987 to present, Chlc:fExeeutive Offic:er, Slumds Teacblna Hospilll and 
Clinics, Inc. ('"Shands''); 1938 to pn:scnt, Adjwv:t Professor. Depanment of Health 

Services Aclministmion. Unh-mity of Florida; 1986 to 1987, Associate Executive Vice 
Pluident, Slumds; 1980 to 1986, Vice President for AdminiJtratlve Service a, Slulnds; 

1977to 1980. Director of Administrative Services, Slumds; 1973 to 1977, Tre=r, The 
Dormavoc Corpol'llllon Gild Vice President, Low Pn:ssurc: Storage Systems, Inc.; 1967to 

1973, Manager, Ernst cl Ernst. now Ernst .t Youna. U.P. 

2. <Jn:aory H. Clay, C.P.A., VIce President and ChlefFinanc.ial Offic:er 

Edueation: B.S~ Palm Beach Atlanlk Colleae 
Experi~ May 1996 to pment, Vice Jl~idc:nt and Chief Financial Officer. ShMds; 
1994 to p=nc, Controller, Shanda; 1990 to 1994, Director of Aeeounting, Stlands; 1986 
10 1990, Senior Audltor, Coopcnr cl Lybllllld, LLP: 1984 to 1986, Staff Accountant, Cook 
International, Inc. 

3. Ralph W. Swain, Ph.D., Vice P~idcnt, Fecilltlcs .t lnform~~tlon Services 

Edueation: Ph.D., Cornell Unh'CtJity; B.S. The John Hopkins Univeralty 
Experience:: Pebnlllt)' 1996to present, Vice President, FacUidcs .t Information Sc;rvices, 

SbandJ: Mardi 1994 to Pc:bnlllt)' 1996,jointly responsible for lnfC'rmation Services 

Divi.tion with the: Vice President for OpmtioRJ, Sltands; December 1992to Febnwy 
1996, Vice President for Plannlna. Pec:llitlcs.t MArttetlng, Shands; Dcc:ember 199Jio 
prcsen1, AsNwu Vice President Cor Health Sclencc: Center Fecilitles, University of 
Florida; July 1987 to December 1992, Vice President, Facilities and Support Services, 
Sltands; July 1981toJunc 1987, AssistMlto Vice President for Administration, Shands. 

4. Larry E. Benton, Director, CommuniCAtion 

Education: Lake City Communiry Co Ileac 
Experi~ Dcc:cmber 1913 to prc~C~~t, Dircc:tor, CollUDunications, SltandJ: Dc:ccmbc:r 
1982 to December 1983, Supervisor for Engincerlna Operations, Shands; Dc:c:embef 1978 
to December 1982. Supervisor, Electrical Shop, Physlc:al Plant, State of Florida; 
November 1977 t.o December 1978, Eleetriciart, Physical Plant. Stale of Florida; 1974 to 
November 1977. Plumber and Electrician, High Plwnbina and Electric. 

All rocmben of Slwlds Teochina llospilllllllld Clinics, Inc.'s communications' 111pport staJr 
reports to the Oircc:tor, Communications who bas the responsibility for mainllinlng the tc:cbnical 
opc:rab!lity of Shands Te.china Hospilll and Clillics, Inc. Shands' staff of full time: tcchnlciMS 
have many yc:Ara of experic:nc:c and have been c:ertlflocl by NEC for lnstalhulon, service llll!l 
maintrn4ftce. 

FOIIM I'SCJCMU I (0119J) 
!\.......,..I>}' 01op1oo '"' m P.S. 

' 



• • ATTACHMENT C 

Technical Capability 

Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics. Inc. initially inlenCb to reretJ local telephone service 

utilizing its existing telephone switching cquipnxnt and installed cablina planL The NEC 
telephone switches hove a capaeity for more than 2S,OOO lines, redundant proeessora, and Is 
bnckcd up by emergency poweracncralon. The switches are connected 10 lkll Soulh'i nctwotk 
over biah speed T-1, as wclJ as analog uunlcing faclUtles. The swilllh is adminirtcrcd with swc­

of-lhe-an software applic:alioos for service provisionlna. alum monlt.orina. systemS 

odministnltlon, traffic rnanaacmcnc. and call IICXlOIIntlna. The existing c:abllna pllllt adheres 10 

BICSI and EJA!TlA stand:uds. Horizontal cabling c:onsists of Celcgory 3 for voice. and 

Category S for daiJI. Both fiber and ooppc:r cable arc used for aerial and riser c:ablcs. 

FORM PSCICMU l(a719S) 
llc:qulrcd..,. 0...,... J64.ll1 F .S. 
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SHANDS TEACHING HOSPITAL AND 
CLINIICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 

CONSOUOATED FINANCIAL STAT£MEHTS 

lor t,_ Y••,.. ended June 30, 1tK encl 1115 



• 
Table of Contents 

Report of Independent Accountants 

Consolidated Financial Statements: 

ConsoiTdated Balance Sheets 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets 

Consolidated Statements of Cash FloWs 

Notes to Consolidated Ftrtancial Statements 

Supplemental Information. 

Consolidating Balance Sl'1eet 

Consolidating Statement of Operations 

• 

Pages 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5-6 

7-22 

23 

24 



Coopers 
&Lybrand • Coope<o& L~ 

Report of Independent Accountants 

8oan' of Directors 
Shands Teachlna Hospital~nd 
CliniC$, Inc. 

Gainesville, Florida 

We ha'·e audited w accomp~nyina c:on501idated balance sheets of Shlnds Tuchlna Hospttal 1nd 

Clinics, Inc. and Subsidianes (Shands) as of June 30. 1996 1nd 1995, and thC' related consolidated 

statements of operations. chanaes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. The~ 

oonsolidated tiru.ncial statements ate the responsibility of Shands' m~naaement. Our responsibilh~ IS 

to express 1n opinion on the~ consolidated fmandal s!a~mentS bued on ow audill. 

We conducted our audits in accordance "';th generally eccepted audttlna standards Tho~ standards 

require that "'e plan and perform IlK audit to ob!ain reasonable ISSW'IIlCc: about "'hcther the 

con501idated financial statements are free of material miutaternenL An aucht includes examining. on 

a test basis, evidence supponina the amounts and disclosures m the con50iidated financlll 

statements An audit also includes assessina the accountinG principles used a.nd slanlticant estJmates 
made b) mana,ement, as wellu C\ alua~ins IlK overall financial statement preJCntauon. We be he' e 

that our auditS provtde a reasonable basis for our opinion 

In our opinion. the c:on50lidated financial Slllemenu referred 10 above pre~nt fair!). in all matenal 

respecu. the oon50lidated financial po:ntion of Shands IS of June 30, 1996 and 199S. 1nd the 

consolidated results of their operations. ehanaes In net assets, 1nd cash flows for the years then 

ended in conformity with generall)' accepted aecountlna principles. 

Our audit wu oonducted for the purpose of formlnaan opinion on the basic consolidated financial 

swemenu taken as a whole The consolidating financial information II presented for purpo~s of 

additional anal)sis and is not a requlfCd pan of IlK basic consolidated financial statemenu of Shlnds 

Such information bas been subjected 10 lbc atld1tinJ procedures applied m our audit of the bas1c 

consolidated llnanclal sta1emen11 1ncl, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects m 

relation 10 the basic consolidated f111ancial mtemmts taken IS a whole. 

~1~t.l,P. 

Jacksonville, Florida 
September 13. 1996. except for the last parapph of Note 7. 

for which th c dote is October 22. 1996 

1 



• • Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Jvne 30. IU6 end IPP5 

ASSETS 

Current aneta· 
Ctth tnd c:aah equivalenta 
Markelllble NCUnliU 
Pat~tnl KC:OUnts reulvable, net oleawnattcl unc:otl«<lbiH of 

S37,7 111,000 In 11196 and SI8,Q85,C.OO In 109! 
Due ltom MediCare. Mtclic:alel and otller thi!d•Pir1Y PfOIIrlml 
Prepaid u~s and other cunent autll 
AtteiJ tlt~~•ttd es to uae 

Toll I currant aJset5 

Aneta limited" to use; 
Held by truattea 
tru~rnaltv dttlgn1ted lor c:apllll acquialtlon 

Len amount reqUited to mHt current ob'>VIloOIII 

Propeny and equopmen~ net 
Eltc:en of coal over (air vatu& of net null acqUlltd net 
Oalolltd chargu and oilier 111111 

Total onets 

lfABfL.ITIES AND NI!T ASSETS 

Current flabdlllea 
Note a payable and rong.term dtbl. c:urttnt po11o011 
ACCOUIIIS PIYible 
~td expenses 

Toteto:unent l•abilttoes 

Long·torm debt. net of current portiOn 

01/lellllblhtlta 

TOIIIIIabilltiel 

Ntt IIUIII, unresltlded 

T 01111 r.ebildlos and net aneta 

2 

1988 

s 6,210,1110 
3<1,45<1,88& 

101.608,33ol 
11,247.1115 

15,807.789 
8,050.178 

175.37§.203 

80,524.~78 
73,853.028 

1!4 371.6004 
~8,050 \?8) 
ni.3~7.SZB 

327174 050 
ol5,111',898 
24 408.040 

1 R2e,2~1~o! 

s 14.85ol309 
2022$,881 
33;35<1.~11 
ea,dU16 

284.88e,G75 

31,477,84'!,_ 

~.760.835 

314 422,ns 

a eu 3~~~808 

1895 

$ 12,859 939 
13 n8 !20 

71 ,29\ ,044 
10,1109 447 
9813 013 
7,109 819 

125.311782 

t.734.463 
102,975.21\ 
104,70§ &74 
~7109 6191 

- 1!§Uss 

23.1608 893 

It 382.793 

i ' §U21 ~23 

s • 881 976 
13,838,427 
22.663 754 
R1611Si 

133.208219 

7,122.247 

181.400,623 

28!.410,700 

1 42!22'·~~ 



• • Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statements of Operations 
for the yterll end~ June 30. 1 Q96 end 1 QP5 

UnrU!nCltd revenuea, gaons ll1d olher auppon 
Net ~t>ent a~Mc.e ,...enue 
Sll!t ~UCIIIIOIIII auppon 
lrrfettmentlnCOme 
c:.tet.na lila end matcet11neoua income 

ToW unreatl'iCttd ,...enuu, gam 8nd otner auppon 

ExptnWS l nd losllll 
~. QDH _, bentnta su•• and a~rviees 
Interest 
Otpteoatoon end amomur.,., 
Nttloss on dttpoult of p1~11y 8nd equlpl!lent 
P~ISIOII IOf bid debll 

To!ll expenses and tosa~a 

SuDtOIII 

Exptndrtures In suppoll ol tile Unrveralty of Flond1 11\d rta 
Integrated IIOIII~re dtlllltty ayatem 

Excess of reveouu gain•. and other auppcllt over 
elCpenlla and losset 

Net assets released trom restl'iCtoons uaaCIIOf ptd11tnc equ.pmtnt 

lncreese '" untealneted netassea 

1191 

s <~25.no.m 
.. 458.220 

17,251,302 
D.7D I,860 

457.312.104 

201.612,D85 
1$8,263,521 
II 219 431 
23 402.646 

33273 
18 462 706 

412.884 <162 

"'" 4127 642 

17,661 43Q 

26.76e,203 

245,1)70 

s 27.012.073 

1115 

$ 3<15.3117 237 
4 010.3311 
61166,740 
6.875.1111 

36'24D 507 

160,226 142 
1~6 155 862 

8 305188 
20,253 1D2 

71U5t 
tU!ill 130 
~5621476 

28628 032 

7 431,060 

21 , tlle,1172 

382 IDS 

$ 21 5511 167 



• • Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statements of Changes In Net Assets 
for the yeerunded .1u1w1 30. 1gg6 eMIQgs 

Unrastncted net assetl 
Exc:eu ol revenues o•.ns ltld OCher wppon o-;er expenses al>d 

lo:»es 
Net anets released from mttic!Jons used lor pedta~ equipment 

Increase 1n unraatnded nat assets 

Te~rily te1111Ctll<l nat assail 
ContnbUI!Ons from Soutneasttm l'i•a~hcare Foundat.on. Inc lOt 

pedlatrlc equipment 
Net as.seta released from rtltnctJonl usll<l lOt pedi8111C equ.pment 

Change in temponanly reatriCiad Mt auell 

lncrnse on oet asset• 

Net assets. bagonn;ng ol year 

Nttaua11. e!ICI o1 yaar 

• 

$ 2e.766 203 
245 870 

27.012073 

245,870 
(245.870) 

1195 

s 21.196.972 
362 195 

21 ,559 167 

382.105 
1362.195) 

27.012 073 21,559 167 

28H10 700 265 851 533 



• • Shands Teaching Hospital and Cllnlca, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
lor tile years ern~«~ JuM30. 1995 and 1995 

CUh fowl from opetallng acwc..s W gam and IOSSH 

cun recr .. cs from paa..n:s ancllllfd.party ~ 

O!llef ~ from openuons 
Salines, wages anel beoef•:S paid to employees 

Payments to auppllttsand vendora 
Payments In aupport of the Unhle,.lly of Flotrda ancs itf lntegratlel 

tleallhcltt dt!Nery system 

II'IYUIITent ~ 1tC81YeC1 
ln!etnt pe.d net or amount ca;~~~ala 1e1 

Net cash prCMdeel by opeql.ng ec~n~a.es and g-.ns anellosla 

C11h flows from invHUI!g ICWIIHIS 
Paymenta rt~:tlved 011 notu r•celvable 
Proeeeds from aalt of property anel equ.pment 

Purchase ol mart.etable teeunt~ta 
Proceeostrom pie or matlteWlle ~ 

Purchase oi1M0111>1Y and @q...pment tnelu4.n; ca~tG Interest 

Ac:quls<IJO!I of tn~tota 
Loan to Collegw of Mftel~e•ne 
Loan to Unlvo,.Uy of FlOrida Health StrviCel , tnc 
Oepos•t rer.tftel to plant aequtlltlon 
(Increase) deer use Ill assets netd by vuatees net 
{lnause) Clecruse., auets 11\ttma 1 Clel'gfla!edlof capot 

IICqUOIIIrOI'\, ne1 

Net cash usftel on itlvesWJg ltCIM!ota 

Cash flows from flnenclng aCIIVIItes 
Proeteda !rom tuuance of debt 
Pay menta of no:ta payable and long·lllfm oebt 
Payment of cond !nuance costs 

Donor restnQt'd "-'ccs r- ..0 for eq~ putd'lasu 
Net cash ptOVIOICI by (ulllelln) l>lllftCillll actN•I41 

Net (dectease} fnau11 In cash and c:aah equlva~nll 

Cesh and caah equivalents at begMlng of yur 

cun ...cs cash eq.,.....MS • end of year 

S.e eccomptnylng notu to conrolldllld /mencral staltmtnts 

5 

, ... 
S lt8,421.6D2 

23.288.S.1 
(208 ,763 855) 
(160.282,950) 

(17,&61 439) 
146$0~0 

(10 138 161) 
42 524868 

6412 768 
2 827 

1• 7 5~ 330) 
30000000 

(21 807 788) 
(120 551 176) 

(7 ,38-4 888) 
(862.244) 

(5 010 283) 
(5&780 013) 

29 122 1113 
(202 , 110 a&C) 

180.000.000 
(34 828 082) 

(2 18D.S.1) 
245 870 

1~3 218.1107 

(8 448.028) 

1aseol8 

$ 6210810 

1115 

S 3-62 110$ OS3 
10 701 323 

(156 564 3801 
(120.00$,636) 

(7,43Z981J 
7 ~-7 816 

(8 204 285) 
63 78) 101 

9C 784 
211668 

1•1 37• S781 
46 3611 7$0 

(18 409 07~1 

2 661 258 

(43 813 $52) 
(5S2'1 7671 

(7 374 082) 

362 195 
(7.011 667) 

6 5311467 

e 120 472 

s 12 55111139 



• • Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinlci, Inc, and Subsidiaries 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued) 
fot the years ended June 30, 1996 ant1t99S 

1896 1895 

Rec:ono."iatJon of incfetse In net usets to net c.sll provicled by optl'lltong 
activities and galfls and lou•• 

$ 27,012.073 s 21 559...1£_ 

Adjustments to re~nclftlocrea ae ill net lUtts to net c.lh ptOVideod 
by oper1ting actMties and gains ancllouu 

Oeprecia!JO!t al\d arnonru1101n 
Proills!on tor bad debts 
Net unreaiJZed gains on matilelllble equity ltQjntltS 
(Ga.n) toss on uto or maJI<el.lble equll)' ltQjn!le$ 
Other nooopcrraung upenses 
Amotlllatlon of deferred c:hVget and oroginlllssue dosc;ount 
Restncted C:OiltobUIIOMS teetilled 
(11\Qeau) dee:eaull'l uu11 

Patient acc:ounts re~e111able 
Due 11om Medlc:are. MediCaid and other tl>otd·pany prog~ams 
Prepaid penSIOn c:ost 
Prepaid expenses and other current""" 

Increase (decreno) 111 IJab,hues 
AccoUnt$ payable 
Aceruttd expenses 
01her ll.lbllrties 

Total adjustments 

$ 

Supplemental ac:lledule of non-cull lnvestlnc 1nd financing ac:tlvllltl: 

23,402,S.6 
18,462,706 

(3,174.038) 
33,273 

S49,322 
(245.870) 

(31 ,046.385) 
1,662,251 
1 460 5113 

(4 230 856) 

2< 714 1126 
6 174,0211 

(49,5114) 
16.511,795 

42 524,868 

The ecqulsH.on of eo trues Is summarlltl:l as fOllOwS' 
AcqulsitJon or hospjlllllaclUtles and rt!attl:lllnts from SantaFe Hcrtltllc.re, In<: 
Ua~s auumed. lndudong SJA,7112,000 of profectttd IOU to Sllandl cr•er 1 three 

year period of a c.pll8ted ~~ervices C0111r11Cllssumed from sellolr and ln. 
~sumptlon or a c.pna11ea11 ob!igauon w'1th a net PfOSent value ol $6,371.621 

Nil Ush palcl 

S.e r.companylng 110111 ro ccn$01tdetlld flnlnclet $/atements 

20.253 192 
19.1169 130 
(1.033.749) 
1,309 353 

460 <11 
144 579 

(362 195) 

(16 168 644) 

10 493 080 
888 1011 

3 509 292 

3.7« 585 
ne.soa 

2,300,463 
47.233 ,934 

$ 68.793 101 

$ 159,828 886 

39,277 ,710 
$ 120.551 176 



• • Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. and Subsidiaries 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. Organization and Summary of S ig nificant Accounting Pollc:laa: 

Shands Teaching Hospital and Chnlcs. Inc. \the Corpomtion"') "1\S tncorporatcd October IS. 

1979 as D nQt·for·profit corporation. The Corporation operates 1 muld·hospital S)Stem The 

primary (acllh) is a S761icerued ~d teaching hospitolloc:ated in Gainesville. Florida ("Shands 

Hospital"). Shands Hospful is 1 major tertiary cart teaching instirution and leadmg rcfmal 

center in tile Sutt of Florida and the southeut Untttd States. and facthtates mtdial tduuuon 

programs at the Unhmity or Florida 

The Corporation entered into o contractual agreement as of July I. 1980. with tt.e State Board 

of Education of the State of Florida (the Slate 8011d of Education), as subsequently restated 

and amended. v.tlcb pro'idcs for the use of hospital facilities (buildmgs and improvementS of 

the Jl'lient care and climcal education unn of the J. Hllli~ Milkr Heahh Center at the Um\er51t) 

of Flond11. "the Health Center} through OKetnbet 3 I. 1030. "1th renewal pro,·u•ons The 

contraci\W agreement also pro' ides for the ltll.nsfer to the Corporation of all other assei.S and 

liabilities arising from the operation of the hospital facilities prior to Jul) I. 1980. At 

tennination of the contrllctual agreement. the net assets or the Sh:~~~dt. Hospital facilit) fe\ etl lo 

the Stote Board of Edueation Legal title to all buildmgs and tmpro,ements trllnsferred to the 

Corporation remains v.ith 1M State of Floridl during the tenn of the contrae~ual agreement The 

contractual agreemem pro,ides for a l:l·momh arace period for an) c\tlll of default. other than 

the bankruptcy of the Corporation. In addition. the eon1r11c:tual n&reemem limits the rtgbt of the 

Stolt Board of Ed1K11t1on to tenninllle the contractual asrcernem JOiel) to the circumStance 

"hen the Corporation dcclarti Nrll.ruptC)' and. in such e\'cnt. require• net R:\'t'nurs derived 

from the operallon of the hospatal facihucs to contmue to be apphed 10 the pa) ment of the 

Corporation's debts 

Undtr the terms of the contractual oan:ement, the Corpomtion 1s obligated to mona11e. opente. 
maintain and insure the hospital facUlties in suppon of the programs of the Htalth Center nt the 

Unhershy of Florida and further agnes to conUKt "ith the State Board of Educauon for tilt­

pro\ 11ion of these proifllllU 

As of FebfWit) I. 1996. the Corporation purchased specific assets and assumed .;;en.tm 

liabilities of cenatn cnttties of SantaFe Hcalthcarc. Inc. and on June I. 1996 the Corponauon 
putclulscd specific assets of Doctors' ManJsemcnt. Inc (Note 2) The consolidated financial 

Slltements tnclude the accounts of the Corporation and the acquued entities (collccu\CI). "the 

Acquirtd Entities") as follows· 

• Alat:huo Gtntral HorpltJJI • iJ an acute care comrnuruty hospital located 1n Oalnc~\lllc. 

Florida and licensed to operate 41 0 beds. 

• /..oM Short Hospital • Ia an acute earc eomrnunil)' hospitAl located in Lake Cit). floridlil and 

ltcensed to operate 125 beds 

• Bradford Hospital • is an acute care comrnumt) hospttal located 1n Statl.c. Flond:a and 
hcensed to operate 5-I bed$. 

7 



• • 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

1. Organlu tlon and Summary of Significant Accountlng Pollcltl. Continued: 

• Su ... anntt Hospital· is an acute care community hospital lotllltcd in Live Oak. Floridll and 

liceosed to operate 30 bed• 

• Vista Pm-fllon-is an lnpAIJcnt ~ehlatric and JUbstan« abuse faciht) located 1n Games' tile. 

Florida and licensed to operate 83 beds of which 59 arc ps)tbiauic and 24 ote subn1111tc 

abuse. 

• Uprtoch Rthabilltotlon Hospital • is a 40-bed inpatient twbilitation hospital located on the 

S3me campus as Visa Po~ .. ilion 

• Wtllnus • is an entity t.,at consists or a condominium medical office building. an outpatient 

oncology and radiation therapy c:cnter.ll full service retail phiUT!lae). and non·medical ccntc1 

buildin~:s. 

• StmtoFt Contmunlty Cart, Inc • provides meals. transponauon and other SCI' .ccs to the 

elderly In Alachua Count). Florida 

• Doctors· Monogcmtnt • is • professional SCI''ices billinr and conwltlnl! oraanit.lltion 

Sanrafe Community Cote. Inc llt1d Doctors· Management are "holl) o••.ned subsodoancs of the 

Corporation Lake Shore llospi~l •• 1 separate corponue en lit) unda the con :sol or the 

Corporation. All other entltiC$ described above operate liS dtvisions of the Corporat•on The 

accompanyina financtal statemcnti consolidate the acc:ounu of the CorporaHon and the 

Acquired Entities as of the date of acquosition (collc:cti,el). ··Shands"). All sigmfic.uu 

intcrcomp;an) ICCOWILS and 1111JlS1Ctions ba'e been ehmonated in contahdatJon. 

Basis or Prtuntl tlon • The ac.cornpan)'ing consolida1ed financial suucmentl ha•·c l>cen 

prepared on the accrual bub and are prcpascd under the guldanc:c or S~temcnt of Financtal 

Accounting Standards (SFAS) No 117. "Fillllncial Suucmcnts or Not·for·Profit Or~anilllttons." 

"tuch wu adopted eff«thdul) I. 1995 SFAS No. 117 rcquireu chm~:e in the displa~ or the 

consolidated fin11ncial statement$ based on the concept of net assets. Net assets ote tdcntified os 

unscstricted, temporaril) restricted, or perm1111C0tl) renricted. The impact or thi~ accoun~on11 

change on 1995 net assetS it not material. 

Income Tax St.tuJ • The Corporation and subsanuall~ all of the Ac:quorcd EntiiJC'S uc 

orpnittd as not-for·proflt corporations as described In Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 

Rt\'enue Code ("Code") and art: t::tcmpl from fcdcrallnwme JV.eJ on related tncom~ pursuant 

to Section SOI(a) or the Code. They ue also exempt from state Income tnxcs on n:loted mcomc 

pursuant to Chapter 220 of the Florida S~Mcs. The Code PfO\ides for Wlloon of unrelated 

busineu income under cenain circumstances. Shands has no material unselated busmess 

income: ho"e'cr. such status 11 JUbjcct to final detemurwion upon cumination of the relateJ 

Income we returns b)• the appropriate taxing authonties . 

• 



• • 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

1. Orgenlu tlon and Summery of Slgnlflcent Accounting Pollcltl, Continued: 

Un or Estimates - The: prepAration of finAncial statemc.nts an confonmt) Y.ith grnll:'roll~ 

a«c:pted accounting priMiplts requires rnanlgtmtnt 10 mal:t tlllmatct. and assumption• that 
affeCI tht rtponed amounts of asJt!J and llabllitic:s llld dasdoJUtf of contangent IISSCIS and 

liabilillc:s at 1M dllte of che lin&ndal mtc:ments and !he reponed amounts of revenue~ and 

expense$ during che reponing period. Actual results could diiTer from those esumates. 

Cash end Ca.sh Equlval~tnts • Cash and ush equivalent5 include in,·estments in highly liquid 
deb! instnllllmts "'1ch origanal matunuc:s of lhrc:e months or less. excludang amounts "'ho~ usc 

is limned by board dc:sisnation or ocher arrangements under IJ\ISt agr«menlJ.. SMnds routanc:l~ 

invms its surplus Opil:'nlting funds in mom) m~~rlcet mUIWII funds These funds gcncroll) an\c:Jl 
in highly liquid U.S. go"c:mment and agency obliaations. 

ln>r:Siments and Jn.,utmenr Income· Mat~etable eqllity sceurides included in rO\cstmem 

ponfolios are carried at chc: IOY.tr of aurel!llc cost or mmc:t \'alue at the balance sheet dnte 
Ocher in\'eStmc:ntS are stated at cost. Y.hith opproxunatc:s m11rket 'aluc: The avcrnpc: cosr 

melhod is usc:d to dctennrne che cost of rnvestments S<lld 

Asset' Umh«< aJ to Uu • AsJt!J limited as to usc primaril~ rntludc dC:Sii!Jllled as~ts scr 
aside b) the Board of Oar«tors for future capual ampro,.nncnts. ou" "haeh !he Bo:ud rcraans 

control and may at Its discretion subsequent!) use for other purposes. a' \\til as assets held b~ 
trustee$ under indenture aarcemcnts. Amounrs required ro meet current linbilhies hn' c been 
reclassaOed in che consolidated b3lance 5hc:ets 11 June 30. 1996 and 199S. 

Proptrt) and Equipment • Propelt) and equrpmmt acquisitions arc recorded :n cost Propcn) 
and equipment donated for hospital Opil:'nltions rs recorded 11 farr \'llue 11 the dllre of rtceapt liS 

an addition to net assel5 DeprKiatlon for linAnelal rcponma purposes is eomputcd usm~ the 
straiaht·linc method over the estimltc:d useful ll\es of the related depreciable IISstts Propcn~ 
and cqulpmem under cap~talleases are arnonized using thr stralsht·linc method O\'Cr the shorter 
period of the leaSt t.enn or the eltlmatc:d useful life of the related IISStl' GAins and losses on 
dispositions are recorded in the )'ear of disposal 

Ntt Patient Sen lee Rt\ r nut • Shands bas aareementS \\ith chird·pan) pa)·ors chat pro' adt for 
pA)ments for 5Cr\'ices and supphtJ 11 amountS daiTtrcnt from liS c:stabhshed rates Net p:~uent 

senice re-enue is reportitd at the rstnnated net realizab1e amountS from patients, chard·pan~ 
payors, and others for services rendered, includlna estimated retroec~l\'e adjustmmts under 

reimbursement osreemenu with th1rd-party payors. Rctroocllllc Qdju~fmcntl are acaued on Gn 

estimated basis in the pltriod the related servl«s are rendered and adJUSted in futwe pcnod< B> 

fmal scnlementS are determined 

Cbaril) Care- Shands PfO\ide~ care to p~~uentJ "ho meet unaan cntena under liS cham~ car.­
policy without charae or at amounts less than au cstabh shed rates Because Slulnds does nor 
pursue c:ollc:ction of actountS that qualify as charity care. they are not reponed as re' cnue 

• 



• • 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Po lie: lea, Continued: 

Cosu of Borro•iog · JnterC'SI costs inc:utr"ed on bono~~oed funds durina the period of 
coiUt!Uttion of capital u.scu ~ c:aphahud as a component of the cost or acquinn~ those 
asscu. Deferred fliWICina cosu and original issue d1scounts arC' amonlud over the period the 

obliption is oulSWidinerusina the interest method. Amonization of deferred finAncmg cOJh 

Md ori&iMI iuue di3coun11 is eapho.llud during the period of c:on.nructlon of c:npitalancu. 

Otbtr Auds • The excess of the acquisition COil over the fan \'lllue of the net assets of 
busiMsses acquired is amon.ud on a straight-line ba.sis over a 20-)eat period (Note 2 .) nus 

amonlzauon was $977.000 for the year ended June 30, 1996 The Co~on continuall~ 

evaluates whether events and circumSWICCS ha\'t occurted that indicate "'hcthcr long-h\ ed 
assets (1ncludmg propcrt) and ft!Uipmcnt) ha' e been im~ired. Measurement is hued on those 
assets' CSllmated fair \'IIUC$ llJcre l!o'trc no slanifieant impairments in 1996 or 1995. 

New Accounllnc Standud • In No\'cmber 199.S, the Financial AccountinG Standards Board 

rC'Jcased Statemtm of FinllllCial Acrountmg Stancbrds No. 124 ... Accountm~ for Ccnam 

ln,estmcnts Hdd I') Not-Cor-Profit OrpniZIIIions." This stntcment "ill be eUectivc for Shands' 

fisc:al year ending 111!!<: 30. 1997. Oenerally it Tft!Uircs that investments m eqult) secunues ~~onh 
readil) derc:rminable fail \llucs and all in,estmcnts 111 debt securities be reponed at fan , ·aluc 
with gains anrllosscs meludcd 111 a statement of opemuons. 

RcclauiOcatlons • Crnain amoun11 In the 199S eon1101idated t1nRncial Sllltcmcnts have been 
reclassified to conform 10 the 1996 financial statement prcsentt1t1on Thesc rtcl3nifitlliiOnJ 

ha\ e no effctt on the i~re&se in unrC'Stricted net asset$ 

2. Acquisi tion•: 

As described in Note I. during 1996 the Corporauon purehascd JP«Ific ISSCU and assumed 
eeruin liabilities of Santafe Healthc&rC'. Inc and purchased $p«lfie useu of Doctor~· 

Management. Inc. The ocquiJnions \\crc accounted for as purehascJ. ac:cordingj~ . the purchase 
price \\'IS allocated to assc:u eequJTed based on their estimated falr values The operauon$ of the 
mtnies ac:qu1red arc inchsded in the eccompanylna financial sutements from their rcspctu\ e 

dates of acquisition. 

The Corporation paid cash of approximately SI20,SS 1.000 to purchase the specific assets (total 

cost of approximlltely S I.S9.829,000} ll!ld assumed liabi'lities of approximately SJ9.2?8.000 
which inc:lllded the assumption of a capital lease obligation for Lake Shore Hospital and a 
projctted liability assumed for a three-year capnattd sci'Yiccs conlnlct ,.ith a Health 
Maintenance Organimuon (HMO) This proJctltd hablht), included in other liabilities m the 
accompanying consolidated balance s:h«t is beina amoruud O\ cr a thrcc·)'ear pcnod Included 
in the cost of assc:u aequirtd IS aood~~oill of approllimately $46.891.000 (rxceu of cost of net 
assets acqun'Cd over eSlimattd fair \'llluc of Wllllblc and identifiable Intangible assets) relalln~J 
to the purthDKs 
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• • 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

2. Aequleltlone, Contlnued: 

Al a conunann trnn of the pwthasf of the Acqutrtd Entities, an adJUruncnt of the JM4hl\e 
pncc is to ~ made ba.std upon aud11cd fi lliJlclo.l slltemeniS of the Aequtred Entiues for the 

;>criod ended January 31, 1996 and upon eeruin rcpresentltions and wamnues of the ~ller 
Remedies are pro,>ldcd to resolve any disputed amounts rc:lmtcd to the purclwc price or the net 

as~ts acquired. The: Corporation bas submined a claim to the seller for o rcducuon of the 
purchase price: however, the amount of any refund from the uhimmte resolution of this moncr 1s 
not prcsc:ntl)• known. 

3. Charity Care: 

Shands maintains records to Identify and monitor the level of charit) c:a.rc It pro,idcs The\c 
rcc:ords anc:lude the: amount of charsel forcaonc for sc:nices and supplies fumithcd under n~ 

charity cnre policy. The approximate char~es forettonc. based on established rates, for chant>' 
care providtd for flsal 1996 lllld 199.S \\Ctc appro~lmmtely S3S.700.000 and $21!.000.000. 

respect we I) 

4. Net Patlont Service Revenue: 

Shands has ~sr«ments ~~olth third·JW1)' p:I)Ors thAt pro,idc for p.1~menu for ~niecs .1lld 

supplies 111 amounts difTmnt from its catabllshed mtes. A summary of the JXI>mcnt 

ananacments \\ith major third·p;an> p.l) ors follows 

• Mcdlcue • Jnpauent ~n ices rendered to l\1ed1c:a.rc prOifOm ~1eficlanrs arc p~1d lit 
prospectlvel) determined rates per di~lwae Th~ n~tes '-at) accordm11 to a pilllent 
classification system that is lxlstd on chn1cal. d1ainostic. a.nd other factors CCIUlm 
outp:atient services and dcfint'd capital and medtul t'dueauon costs rclattd to l\1ed1urt 

btncOc:iarles are paid bued on a cost reimbursement methodolog)' Shands IS re1mbul'$cd for 
cost reimbursable items at a tenlllh'C nne \lo1th flnnl settlement detennined after subm1ss1on 
of I!Mual cost reporu b)' Shands a.nd audits thereof by the Medlctlrc fi~al intcrmcd1111) 
Shands Hospnal' s Mcdiwe cost rcpons ha' c been aud1ted b) the Medlwc fi~al 

intermedlll.r)' throul!ll JunelO. 1993. As p.10 of acquisition of the Acqwred Enut1tl 
dcscri~ pmiousl> in Notes I and 2, the Corporadon dld not assume Ill} liabihllcl or 
obhgotions prior to Februal') I, 1996 under the terms ofth<: Medicare. Med1caid. Blue Cross 
or other thlrd·p:!Jty pa)or prol!fliJJU. Shands' classification of potlcnts under the Medicare 
proaram and the appropriateness of their admiuion are subject to an indtpendcnt re' 1e" b> 

a peer rt\ "" orpnlzatlon under c:onltliCt with Shands 

• Mrdleald ·Inpatient and outpatient ~ices rendeted to Mcd1caid proaram bc:ncfu:tllllc-t = 
rctmbu.ncd under a cost rctmbwsemcnt methoclolol) Shands 1J rc1mbu=d at a tentau'c 

nne wuh final ~Jement determined after subnnssion ohnnual cost reportS b) Slwld• anJ 
audits thereof by the Medicaid fiscal intcrmcdlll.r)'. Shands Hospital's Medu:a1d cost rcpom 
~ve been audited by the Med1taid filtlll lntcrmcdlal') throu~:h June 30. 1993 
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• • 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

4. Net Patient Service Revenue, Contl,ued: 

• Other · Shands has also entaed into p.l)mmt aar(Cfllents "'1th emain commmial tnsun.r~«· 

canicn. health maintc!WI« Orpnil.lltions, and prtfem:d provider Or&aniUtiODS •• The b.uts 

for payment to Shands under thC$C aGreements meluda prospectively determtned r~tes per 

disdw&eand per day. discounts from established charg.es. tllld monthly upitatlon payment~ 

based on the number of the HMO's panictpantJ 

6. lnv11tment.: 

The composition of ln~estments 11 JUM 30, 1996 and 199S is set forlh m ~ follo"'1na table 

Assets limited as co use &hat are requirtd for obllp1tlons cluslfled a.s current llabilhau rue 

rtpOned In current assets. Investments are Slated at the lo"er of cost or marl.ct 

Current AIHII 
Mar1<etable seeurl\let 

Fucld Income mutual tulldt 

Auott Limited aa to Utt 
tntema")o deSigf\ll!td lOt cap.tal KqUd<torll af1d Dy 

agree,.ntt wit~ lhlld·pllrty payort IO< funded dtPIK~tJOn 
Marketable securities 

FiXed lnCOI'Ile mu!ual t~rllds 
Eq1JIIy funds 

Htkf by trusttt~ndtr lndtnturt 1111'""""' 
Cnh a!lcl shOI\-tetm illllettmlnts 

ln~estmenl in~ome includes 

lnlefflt end dMdt<lds lamed on onvesuntnts 
Unteal~;~ed gMt onrNticetl~ MQitlbK 

Real~ed gains (losses) on maJktllble socuntlts 

1116 1tt5 

$ 3<1 45-G 888 $ 13 728 520 

~ 421116 537 s 63488 18S 
31.236 481 38 4811 026 
73 65::.02e 102.1175 211 

60.524 476 1 7)4 403 

s w 3775Qe $ 104 70! 874 

11t& 1885 

s 14,107~ $ 7.242 344 
I 033 749 

3,174,036 !1,308,353! 

I J73°1iW I a 1!22 7•o 

Grou reali~d aalns and (lou~•) on tales of marketable so:ewitles were S3.174 ,036 Md SO and 

SO and S(I.309 .. 3SJ). respecd"ely. for fiscal 1996 and 199S. 
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• • 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

6. Property and Equipment: 

A summary of propeny and equrpmenl foliO" I ' 

land 
Bullcl.ngs and leasehold omprovemenrs 
fumllurt aid equopmant 

Len IICCUITIUiattd dtpredatlon t nc:l amort<utlon 

ConsWdiOn In progreu 

1HI 

s a, ta.t.no 
300 248.014 
ln463136 
480,8$3.672. 

I t58,50e,83t I 
322.Ja1.04t 

4,787 OOi 

1tt5 

s 2,223 825 
228.328 037 
136,4015fl3 
368.§53 455 

(139,858. 368) 
2288§1 O§r 

5608 7D6 

Properly and equoprnent. net ! 327 17 4 0$9 $ 234 9 m 

Dcprecra1ion and amoniz.:ltion txpnuc ~fated 10 1M propen) and equipment for fl~cal 199b 

lUld 199S was S1l.ISS.44S and S20.004.587. rcsp«IIHI) . 

7. Notes Payable and Long·Torm Oobt: 

A SIIIMW) of notes pa}ablc and lonQ.·Itnn debt. mcluc:lina a apital last oblipuion. IS as 

follows· 
titS 1U5 

Heallh FK!lrt.ea Revtr>Utt Bonc:ls 
Strota1888 lllltllll ol6 875% 11 June 30 1&96. ronal marumy 

~ tee& s 1 000.000 s 2 000 000 

Senes tVV2R, coupon Interest rate ol5 3% 10 6 2% and 

tlfee11Ve Ill tertii rate of 4 II% 10 6 311% tt June 30 1896. 

pmci;>al matunn~ n VlfYirlg IMUIJ amounts ftnlt tNiurny 
December 2016 129 \110 000 131 575 000 

Str-1~ coupon onrernt rate ol3 75%10 8 25% tnc:l 

tlfee11Ve lnlerest rate ol 3 75%10 5 86% at June 30. 1&186. 
pOndpaJ matuoog In v.rylrlg tnoutl amountJ final maturrty 
Oecombtt 2026 75 000 000 

Hullh F-.tAs ~Note s.r... 1883 lnlerest 013 a&% 

to 3112%11 June 30. tee&. ronal matuncy F~ 2001 8.818.818 8 052 580 

Notu paytbltlo Banks. lnlereat ol 5 8125% tl Jvne 30, lillie, 

lntetul peytblt rta~ltlly based on LIBOR plus .375% 

Lest ntl unilmonozec:t bOnd drteotmt 
Total notu payable enc:IIOnQ•t..-m debl 
Less current~ (leu net bond dolcourll OIS1a.t 753 and 

S187.08e lot tee& anc:I1VV5 IUjltQNely) 

Lcng·letm ponion 

1 ) 

85.000.000 

8.347.501 
303158,1 1§ 141.631680 

!3 788 • 115) 
1 7,646 185 

(14,1154.308) (4,8e1 878) 

s 28H68 m s 133 20!1 .219 



• • 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

7. Notoa Payable and Long-Term Debt. Continued: 

Principal payments on long-term deb! and paymenu on the capital I~ obhgation arc as 

follows 

Year endtf\0 June 30 
11197 
111118 
111119 
2000 
2001 

Tl>treaner 

len amount rtjlfestn!Jng lnterut under CBPII4tleaae obligation 

Long-Term 
Otbt 

$ 15,03~.022 
2,34Q.022 
2814 022 
2874,062 
8557.370 

CaptutL•••• 
Obligation 

$ 630.517 
638 825 
Sol I 35.3 
544.107 
547,091 

18 8741131 
2• M2824 

(15.235.323) 

Present value of net minimUm lease paymenta $ 2 )t7 59' 
Deferred charges and other asseu lnchlde bond tssuance costs of$4.713.070 and S2.77l.S40 llS 

of June 30. 1996 and 1995. respec:tJ\"el) Amonization of bond tSS\Iance costs. '\Ct of 
apttalb:ation. wu S243.22S and S221.639 for li5cal 1996 and 1995. rcspcciiHI~ Such 

amonl:ution is included in dcpr«lation and amontzation in the consolidated statements of 
opt'rations. 

A summary of interest c:J<ptnse follows: 

TO!II Irl!ettlt onwrre<l 
less tnternt cap!llhze<l 
tnttrnt expenae, net 

,... 19t5 

S II 702 301 
~482870) 

$ 1l 2lf.•31 

s 8 4111 581 
(188 373) 

s 83of '" 
The Corporation entered into a Maslcr Trust lndanturc dated March 1. 1996 with Ftrst Union 

National Dank of Florida as Master Trustee. The Mas1er Trust Indenture serves as the basic 
financing document for the Corporation. The Master TruJ1 Indenture provides the obllit) for 
other legal entities to join \lo1th the Corporation in pooling credn resources in order to achie> c 
lo"'-cr borro"'in1: C'OSIS and to become jointly and SC\crall) liable \loith the Corporation for the 
pa) ment of obliptions issued under the Master Trust Indenture Such entitlcs. toaclhtr \lollh the 
Corporauon, comprise the Obligated Oroup Ccnam other entitles whose rcsourccs lllc subject 

10 the control of an Obligated Group member ma) be dcslgNtcd as Rtsmcicd Affifl~lc$ ~11d 
w:n also be counted for purposes of poollna of crcd1t rnourccs In addition. ccftllln other 

entit.ics may be designated as Limited Obligon by entering into a auarantcc rtlouonship "1lh 
the Obligated Oroup in \loluch e\ent a ponion of ~Ueh entities' re-cnucs ma) be eombmtd \lo1th 
those of the Obligated Oroup for the dctemunation of oct IC\enuc 1\lllablc for debt st" tee 
We Shore Hospital, SantaFc Cornmunuy Care, Inc., and Doctors' IMo.nagcmcnt are not 
members of the Oblisased Oroup, nor arc the) designated liS Restnctcd Affiliates or Ltmncd 
Obligors. The Ma.stcr Trust Indenture provides for SJX'CIIk rcstri"he tO\"cnanu. including n 
debt servl cc CO\"crage requirement 

,. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial St.atements, Continued 

7. Notoa Payable and Long·Tonn Dabt. ConUnuod: 

Tht Alachua Coun~ Hwth Fadlities Authonty (tht M Authorit) '') has issued :~ He~th 

Fac1lilles Revenue Bonds on behalf of Shands for eon.SU'IICtion, reiiO\'IUon. equ1pmcnt. ccrwn 

retinanclnas and acquisiuon of the Acquired Ent1ties. The Series 1988. Series 1992R. and 

Series 1996A bonds are ClOIIatmalized by the W\COndiuonal and Irrevocable guarantee of the 

Municipal Bond lnve-sto111 Assuram:e Corponnion. The H~th Facjlldc' Revenue Bonds and 

Note are subject 10 specmfic restrictive covenants, including minimum debt service coverage 

under the M&Ster Trustlndenturt. The Series 1992R bonds maturing on or after Deeembcr I. 

2003 are redeemable at Shands' option at par value. The Series 1996A bonds maturina on 

Deeernber I. 2006 and 2007 are redeemable at Shan<b' option at 102% and 101% of par ~•lue. 

respeeti,·ely. The Series I 996A bonds maturina on or after Dtternber I. 2008 arc redeema blc at 

Shands' opuon nt par value. 

In January 1996. Shands issued ln\nk notes of S II S.OOO,OOO to finance the acquisition of the 

Acqu~red Entities Interest is paynblc monthly b.ued on LJBOR plus .3 75%. The notes mature 

Janll41) 28. 1997. 

In Deeember 1993, Shands issued a $10.000.000 Rc\'cnue Note. Scnes 1993. to ac:quue 

med1cal and computer equ1pment. The note b pa)'able 1n month I~ lnmllments of SJ20J38 plus 

interest nmaing from 3 86% to 3.9~'0through Febl'll:IT) I. lOOI 

Pursuant 10 on Escrow Dep6sit Asrecment dated December 1. 198S. 3n Escro\\ Fund \\ US 

established \\lth proceeds from the issuance of Series 198SR bonds to acquire go,emmcnt 

oblipt1ons to provide for the payment of the principal. premium. if an). and intct'CS1 on Senes 

1982 bonds as the same becomes due and pay1ble The amount of debt considered extin~u1sMd 

as of JWlC 30. 1996 end 199~ ts Sl.740.000. 

Punuant to an Escrov. Deposit Agreement dated Januat)' I, 1992. an Escro'' Fund v.as 

established v.ith proceeds from the issuance of Series 1992R bonds and e~t1stlng debt serv1ce 
reserves previQusly held for the defe.ued bonds to acquire government oblisatlons to ptO\ ide 

for the payment of the principal. prrmlum, If an). and intereSt on the refunded pon1ons of 

Sencs I 98S. Series I 98SA. Scncs 198SR. and Series 1988 bonds as the same O«omcs due and 

payable The amount of the debt considered cxunau1shed .u of June 30. 1996 and 199S 15 

$1 7.720.000. 

Substantially oil of the land, buildings and equipment or Lalce Shore Hospital are leased to Lake 

Shore HoJPIIAI under a capital leaR amnBement with payments due monthly, in VIII') tnp 
amountS which range from approximately S42,000 10 $67,000. The lease clCpires Mareh 2031 

On October 22. 1996. the Corporation ISSUed $75,000.000 of Series 1996B Health Fac1hlleJ 

Re\'enue Bonds to refi~W~Ce S7S.OOO.OOO of the SBS.OOO.OOO Notes Payable to Banks "h1ch 

v.'eft scheduled to mawre in Januasy 1997. Because of this refmanc:ma the S7S.OOO.OOO 1s 
classified as lona·term as or J11ne 30. 1996 in the occom~ylna ballll(e sheets The Bond$ 

,5 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

7. Notea Payable and Long-Term Debt. Continued: 

~ to be repaid bcginruna In 2016 with fi1111 rnaturit) in 2026 and bear interu~ at a \"Mll\ble 
rate not 10 exceed 12%. The Senes l996B bonds ~ c:ollateralized b) the WlQOndlllonal and 

i=,"OC.able auazantee of tht Municipal Bond Investors Assun.nc:e Corporauon. 

8. Penalon Plan: 

E!Tcctive April ~. 1980. the: Corporation adopted a defined benefit pension plan co,•c:rinjlall <>f 

tht Corporation's employees who ha'·e anained the: age of 21 IUld ha\e more lhllll one )eat of 

sezvic:e. Effcetive July 1. 1980. tht Corporation assumed liability for fundina pension and 
~i~mc:nt bcntfiu. includana put sezvi~ c:osts. for all vested and non-vested employees "'ho 

had terminated emplo)·mc:nt "'ith the SlAte of Florida to accept employment "'lth the 
Corpomtlon. The Corporation's policy i$10 fund the ERJSA minimum requirement Effecti\•c: 
June 30, 199S, lhe Plan elected to change the assumption used for monttlhy rotc:s 10 the 198) 

group tiMuhy mona! it)' table for males and females; however. thts change does not materilllly 
affect pension costs for the cu=nt year. 

Employees who had earned one or more )'tatS of trtdned stf'iee as on emplo) ee of one of the 

Acquired Enthies were admitted into the plan on Fc:bruaf)' I. 1996 ond bcaan accruing bcndlts 

:as of that date. 

The nctuariolly computed net periodic pension cost for 1996 and 1995 folio"•· 

Setvoce c:ost lor benefits earned dunng tile year 
lntarell c:ost on p«ljlleeed benelot obbgatJOn 
Actual return on plan assets 
Net amortiZation and delerral 

1816 ttt5 

s ll 4t5.5n 
sese 64o 

(22 367.768) 
17.04 • . ,811 

s 7 873887 
7 008 584 
<• 0211 ••21 

(62 0341) 

Net periodiC pensiOn oost f 12 z•p.jiAR S 10 72p p!Q 

The follo"ing ~wnmllrius the funded staiUJ of the plan and the prepaid ptl\5ton cost 
r«Dll"i~ in Shands. consolidated balance sheets. 

Actullilll praenl value o1 benelil OOiigallons: 
Veiled bene'fitl 
Nonveated benelitl 
AcWmutated benefrt oO!IgallOn 
errea o1 ~ed Mure aatary II'IC<U5U 
Pto,ected beneJ\1 ~·!lOti 

Plan UMII at fa;t vetue 
PJqec:leCI bene& obfogatJOn on ucns o( plan aueta 
Urvec:og~Wed net lOss 
UntecogniZed net asH! 
Unrecognaed pru ~ C:OSI 
Prepaid penSion cost tn~Cied in delerred charges and other 

111815 111 tile ICCOII1()IIIyang consolidatrd blllnee lhetll 

11M 11tS 

s f!1.201 

S {IIR 171.5e!l) 
(10,784 2111) 
(7!1 85566!iJ 
(31,490,• 371 

(108 41o2•!h 
82085851 

12e 3so siC, 
32 8)1 .643 
t• 013 5111) 

•111 873 

$ 3,0Sp,331 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

8. Penalon Plen, Continued: 

1116 1H!I 

Assumptions 
Selllemant tale 775~ 8 00% 

lQni term rate of retum 050% 050% 

Salary~le 800% 6 00% 

Pion au~ts consist princip41ly of investment$ in common stocks. fixed income and equit) 
n:~.tual funds. and sbon·tmn in' esuncnt funds. 

Additionally, Shands provides a supplemental pension plan and a dcfened compensation plan 
for tcttaJn key employees The QOSt of lbe deferred compensation plan for 1996 and 1995 wu 

approximately S358,000 and S413,000, respecuvely. The cost of the IUpplemental penston plnn 

for 1996 and 199Hollo\\S 
1186 199!1 

Current leMCe cost $ 110,000 s 221 000 

Pno< MtYtte COS1 232 000 165 000 

lnlertll 0011 283000 210000 

Supplemenlal pent'On 0011 $ 614 000 $ &0~000 

Net penodie pension COSt, the cost of the defencd oompen5lltion plan and the cost of the 

supplemental pension plan arc Included In .alarlos. wases and ~~~~fits in the consohdatcd 
stotcmeniS of ope111uons. 

9. Postretirement Beneflta Other Than Pon• lona: 

Shands provides health tnsurance ~nelits for rcurcd emplo) cu and cenatn deptndentl "hen 
the employee becomes cllaJble for these benefits by sntlafying plan provhions whtch include 
ccnain age and/or SCT\ tee requirements Employees of the Acquired Enuues \\ ho met the 
appropriate requirements u of Pebtulll)' I. 1996 arc eligible to receive postretirement health 
benefits Healtb benefits arc PfO'ided throuah a VEBA tniSI. The health tnJ\1f'lll« plan CO\'n'l 

substanlially all emplo>ccs and u a contributor) plan "ith contributions adJusted annuall). and 

contains o!MT COSl WrinJ features such as dcdUCIJblcs and COlllSUTIIICC The plan is un(Wided 

Sbnnds sponsors no other postrclircmenl ~nefit plans 

Postretirement health insurance benefits cos1 for 1996 and 1995 (oliO\\$ 

1111 1186 

StJ\IQ COli 
lnlarKt COlt 
AmOn.zii>O!I of uansl11011 obltgiiJOn 
PCIIIIbtament DIM I~ COli 

s 4117 000 
39)000 
1~7 000 

$ 1,0lfO"gf 

s 471.000 
327 000 
1~7000 

Q5(W 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

9. PoatretlrementBeneflta Other Than Penalona, Continued: 

The follo.,.,ing summarizes the funded sutus of the plan and the ~ postrctircmem ~ndil 

liabilit) included in other liabilities in Shands' consolidated baliiiCe shecu 

Accumulated poltrtbremont benefit obbgt llon (APBO) 
ReurHI and IUIVIYI"G 1 1)011181 

Fuuy eloglble ec1rve plan pan.c;penta 
Other ec1rve plan pat1iCipanll 

TotaiAPBO 

Plan t tsea 11 ll'r vatue 
AcQnnullttd poslfellltmenl benefit OCI.g.tJon 1n ewc.u of plan 

$ 

JUM 30, , ... 1n s 

5e3.000 s 67C,OOO 
2,03! 000 733 000 

" 3"15 000 3 1&1 000 
1.WOOO .uuooo 

Ultll 7 ,8AC 000 • 458 000 
unrecoont.ted tr&n$1li0n octtgauon (2,&77,000) (2 U4 000) 
UnrecogniZed net lots (2 5SC 000) 30 000 

Accrued posltat.tenwnt bellel4 lllbollty S gm 000 $ 1 6f 000 
The discount rate use.d in dctemuning the a«umulaled pcntretiremenl ben<'lit oblis:ation WAS 

7,75~1 at June 30. 1996, and 8% at June 30. 199S The IMwtl assumed nne of inausc In the 

hcalth care cost uend nile ""U 10.3'' for June 30. 1996. and II 4~. for June 30. l~S h as 
antidpau::d 10 decrease s:radually to S.~~. b) the year :!007. lnc:reaslns: the: assumed health care 
cost trend rntcs by one perccnt&Jile point in tach year "ould inc:re.ase the ac:cumuloted 
postretirement obligation as of June 30. 1996 and J99S b~ appro~uruuel) S638.000 ond 
SS6S.OOO. respec1i"ch , The nc1 pmodlc poS!rctirement ~nelit toSl " ould n1crcase b) 

S II 0.000 and S 12li.OOO for 1996 and J99S. respecti' el) 

10. Proftlllonal Liability: 

Shands pMic:ipates an the J. Hllli5 Mlller Health Center lnsurlll\cc Tn1111 Fund purs11ant to 
S«tion 740.S 13 (l) (d). Florida StAIU1e5. for prOfe$1ional habillt) (malpra~tac:c) tO\tttli(' 
(OCCWTCIICC basJs) lip 10 S2,000.000 per SpecifiC cl1lm and SS,OOO.OOO for IMUII IJU!!CiiiC 
claims Abo\.C these limits. cxc:cu professional habaht) UIS~~Bn« (clauns-mlde basas) in the 

amount of 530.000.000 u pro'idcd b) commercial insurance CIUT1ers To the n~a~t ttn) such 
commercial Insurance CJII'rier is unable to meet lu oblii•tiotu. Shands could ~ hable for an) 

defaulted amounu. In Shlinds' notmAI conduct of iu buJiness. h ts a p:111y 10 ccnntn 
malproc:tl« litiption. In the opinion or man1iemcnt, the ultimate outcome of 1111) such 
litigation "'ill not materiall) a!Tect its consolld11ed linanclal swements. 

11 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

11. Self-lnauranc:e: 

Shands hAS a ~If· insurance plan for hWth and medieal CO\ cnllCS for thr cmplo~ ees of Shand~ 
Hospi1al. Amowlls contributt'd b) Slunds and its emplnyees to the pllln an: de1enTU!It'd b) tht' 

le,-tl ofbendits COVCfallt' ~ltelt'd by w:h cmplo)ee Shands hu conlrlelc:d ,...,th a eommt'n:aal 

ins11111nee company to proVIde stop-loss covmae. The stop-loss proviaiCJn providt's for I ~• 
reimbursement of spreifie claims for servlct'S incum:'CI and paid In the same pl1111 year in exceu 

of S I 50.000. Exprnse relatrd to thr self·inswed health and medical plan for 1996 and 1995 was 
apprOximately S7.1 12.000 and $7,392.000, rcspmh·ely. 

Shands is self-insured for workeJS' compensation up to S400.000 prr occ111TCllCe and ha~ 

purehasecl t'XCt'SS CO\'Uille from COillDlt'n:il l carrieD up to the amount allowed by Flonda 
Starutrs. 

12. Commitments: 

Proptr1) and Equipment Commhments • Shands hu contnltiS of approlCimattl) S9.300.000 
for the coi1SIIUCtion and remodeling of Shands Hospital (aeahues and for the purchase and 

installation of computer applieataon soft wart for us core oprratlon S) ~terns As of June 30. 

1996 the rcmainina commitment on thtse c:ontracu "as approximate!~ SS.800.000 

Obllaatlons Under Operaclna Lnscs · Shnnds leases a helicopter for emergent) medical 
sef\ ices and eemin other propcny and equipment under oprratina lases "ith rrne"ol terms 
gmerally from one to fi,e )CatS In ~itaon to the bur rc.~t pa) mcnll. on somr propen} leases 
Shands pays a monthly allocataon of the buildanas' oprratina t'Xpt'~s. "bile tnc hchcoprrr 
I~ provides for oddnional pa)mtniS based on ae1ual fltaht time Future mirumum le~ 
pa) mmiS undrr noncantclmble oprratinglcues .,..;th Initial or rcmainanatmns In t'Xtcss of one 
year as of June 30. 1996 follow. 

Year endJ!V June 30' 
1197 
1898 
1899 
2000 
2001 

Thartii!M 

1t 

Minimum 
Leau 

Paymenu 

s 1,846,000 
1 .~.000 
1.818.000 
1,385.000 
1,158,000 

138,000 

s 7 928000 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

12. Commitments, Continued: 

Rental expense (or the )ears ended June lO. 1996 ancll995 was approximately 54.220.000 ond 
S3.016.000, resp«th'fly. 

Oll·~r Commitment • At June 30, 1996 Shands has luued a 8\WlUlf)' of the outSWlding bond 
indebtedness of Lalce Shore Hospital Authority of approlrimatel) S.l.900.000 plus intereSI 
Shands has not previously been required to assume an) rtSPQMlbil it) for the tndebtedneu and 
is not CWTtDtly aware of any conditions v.·bich would c:ause a financial loss. As 11 rcsuiL ShAndl 

btli~ves that risk ofloss relaiive to the giW\VII)' is rtmote. 

13. Transactions with Related Partl11: 

The Univcnity of Florida College of Medacine (Collel!e of Mcdacme) conducts iu primM) 
~eat lung and clinical octh ities at ShAnds Hospital throu&}l the sel'\icu of attrndtnp ftcuh) 
ph}sicians. other healthcarc professionals and medacal studcnu an the nrc and treatment of 
patients seen at ShAnds Hospital Uni\mlt) of Florid3 Hnlth Sm ace~. Inc (l.'FHSII w;u 

Ulllblished an Fe~ 199S as a Florida Baird of Reacnts Direct Suppon Organazation 10 
suppon the proarams of the Uni"crsit)' of Florida Health S)stem b> de,elopmg a 
comprehensil'c lnlelfl111ed hcahhcarc delhtf) I) stem 

Exclusil't of the State of Florida fundina for indlac01 care and mand31td JNoamms. Shands ha.J 
\'llrious tgrecmcnts for str\kes pro,•aded by 1hc l 'nh·czsh) of FloridA for auppon ot the 
educational. clinical and research activities of the College of Medicine, rnalOienllliCc, = •>, 
utilities and \'arious other lel'\·ices. Expenses related to ~ aarc.emenu v.cre appro~tel)· 
$28.000.000 and S27.SOO.OOO in 1996 and 1995. respectively. At June JO, 1996 and 199S. 
approxirnaiCI)' S2,534.000 and 53.684,000, respecthel)·. "'= o"'ed 10 the Uni\'Cf'SII) ofFiond.l 
undu these contracu and has ~n included in accounu p3)"1ble 10 the c.onSilhdated baliiDCt 

sh«ts. 

Shands pro,•ides contracted services at c:ost 10 the Unlvcnhy or Floridn for suppon of the 
clinical and reaurch activhies of the College of Medici.nc, malnlcnanct . uulities. telephone 
communication and V111ious other services. The amounl credited liilnsl tl<penscs for theSt 
contraCted services were approximalel)l $4,894,000 and $4.694.000 in 1996 and 1995. 
respectal'cly At June 30. 1996 and 1995. awro•umattl) S992.000 and 51 .226.000. rcspccu,el) , 
was O\loed to Shands under these agnancnu and 11 included in prepaid ex~nscs and owr 
current asscu in the consolidated balance shcell 

20 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

13. Transactions with Related Parties, Continued: 

Expendinues in suppon or &he Uni\C:rslly of Flonda and its inlellflllcd hetlthcttt dtli\ tr) 

system during the years ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 were $17.661.439 and $7,431.060. 
respectively. These expenditures indude the rouo~ing: 

E~~cement of ~dtmlc: a(ld cllnal reaurch IOf ll!e Colleilt 
or Medicine 

F undot~g for development of the Un1Yer111y ol Florida 8nlln 
lntlllnnt 

Funding 1upc10111ot UFHSI 
F und.ng of ntellae ClonC oper~~t.on1 lot ~ College of MICioCIIII 
Prqec~ c::om relalln9 to lilt ponoon ol the Cl\ltler plant to be 

uwtd by me College of t.4.c!ICIIII 

O~r 

, ... 
s $.000.000 

5 .750.000 
3 300,000 
1,2a8.550 

m~ 
un.32~ 

$ t7.56t •Ja 

1US 

s 5 000.000 

1 121 ,a3e 

• ozteo 
8010~ 

s H31080 

In addtltonto the amount shown above Shands lw loaned the Colle6Je of Medicine S7J84.898 
to de,·clop the Bl11in lnstirute The loan is to be rcp;ud in equal lnslllllmencs over three )ClllS 

beginning llll997. 

On April 24, 1996. the COJPOration's Board of Directors appro,·cd an inuiative to more fUll) 
integrate the management and operations of the Corporation. the College or Medtdnc and 
UFIISI. Subscqu~nt to )Cir·cnd, th.- Board plans to provide funher direetlon with rCJ)X'<"t to 
this proposed rCOft!anization. 

14. Flnanelallnstruments: 

Pursuant to Statement of Finaneial Accountina Slll.nd4rds Number 107. "Otsclosures About 
Fatr Value ofFin4DtiallnstNmcntJ. M the follo-.ma infomation tS presented relatl\e to Shands' 
fmtncialtnstrumcnts. 

As of June 30, 1996 and 199S. the Qrf)'ina amount of certain of Shands' finall(itltnslr\IJilent.S 
tll(ludina cash and cash equivalentS and ISSCts bmned as to usc (htld in t.niSt) approximated 
fair value because of their shon maturities 

The fair value for mllfketablc equity sceuritie5 and assets limited as to usc (intemall~ 

deslllnatcd) arc based on quoted market prices lind dealer quotes. The estimated fair value as of 
June 30, 1996 and 199S was approxtmatcl)' Sl I 5,244,000 and $124.833.000. respectively. The 
tm>ing amount as of June 30. 1996 and 199S was approximate!) S I 08.308.000 and 
S: 16,704.000, rtSpeetlvely. 

21 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued 

14. Flnanclal lnattumanta. Continued: 

The fair value or long·itrm debt is estimAted based on dealer quotes for hospital tn·cxcrnpt 

debt with similAr terms and maturities and using discounted cash flow anal)•scs based on 

current interest rates for similAr t)•pes of borrowing amngernenu. The estimated fair value as of 

June JO. 1996 and 1995 was approximately $295,241.000 and $142,736,000. respectively. The 

wrying llllO\IIll u or J~me 30, 1996 and 1995 wa.s $293.376.000 and $137,868.000 

respectively. TMsc values merely represent a &enenllapproximation of pOSSible value and ma) 
never actually be realized. 

Certain financial instruments potentially subject Shands to eoneentrotions of credit riJ!c and 

llllltitet risk. These financial instNments consist prinwil) of cash and cash equivalents. 

11111rketable equity securities, fixed income mutu.\1 funds and equtty fwxls. s.~on-term 

investments, and p:~uent accounts rcceJ\'tble 

Concenlrlltlons of crcdil risk with respeot to patient accounts rccchoblc 11rc hmnc:d to 

Medicare, Medicaid and various commercial p:~yon. Shands places its cash and cash 

cqutvolents and investments v.ith v.hat mana~:crneot beliC\'es to be hi&h q114lity financial 

institutions and thus limits its credit exposure. 

22 
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Report of Independent Accountante 

Board of Oirctlors 
Shands Teachina Hospiw and 
CliDits, lot. 

GaiDcsville, Florida 

We have audiled the ICCOmpanylna balll!Ce sbccu of Shands Tcachina Hospilal and Clinics, Inc 
(Shands) as of June 30, 199$ and 1994, and the related slltemrrns of revenue and expenses. changes 

in fund balanc:t and cash flows for the years thm ended. These finAncial Ntemen\S are the 

mporuibility of Shands' IIIW£tment. Our responsibllil) is to exprm an opinion on these fiDIJICial 

sutcments based on our audits 

We conducted our audits in accordance "ith amerally accep1ed audltina Slllldards. Those sW!dards 
require thAt we plan and perform the audtt to obuin reasonable assuranc:t about whether the fina.ncial 

sutements are fret of ma1erial mlutatement. An audu includes exarninlns. on a test basis, e'•id~nee 

supponing the arnouniS and dls.c:losures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assesslna 
the accountina principles used and siiJllficant estimates made b) management, as "ell u e\'ahutina 
the overall ftnancial stAtement ~wlon. We believe lhat OW' audilS pro, ide a reasonable basis for 

our opinion. 

In our opinion, the fiMncial statemenu referred 10 above present fairly, in all material rcsperu, the 

financial position of Shands as of June 30, 199S and 1994, and the mulls of its operations and its 
cash flows for the years then ended in confonnil)' "ilh aenerall)l atc:tpted acc:ountina principles. 

As discussed in Note 9 10 the financial Ntcmmts, Shands chanaed its method of ICCOuntina for ,.,....._..,...,...,..,.......,z::;:: .. ~LL p 

Jacksonville, Florida 
Septembet 1.5, 199 5 
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• • 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. 
Balance Sheeta 
JuM 30. 1895 and 1884 

Cumin! Ane1J• 
CaSh end c:uh equrvalents 
Mmetet.:. MCUn~~H 

ASSETS 

Pa!Jent KCOUnts '-""*· net of •tln!a:ect unc:olect.bln of 
$16,11!5,000 In 18115 and $15,8!13,000 In~~ 

Due from Medicare, Medcald end aNt lhird-parly '"PI""og"'••.,.,.,.. 
Prepeld 8XpiiiMI and Ollllt Qlr'llnt IJHIS 
Assets wl1ose uw Is tomrted and lhalare ~ lot current t:abdtl>tt 

Totllc.nTent as14rtl 

AJHIS .....,_ Unit United 
Hald"' 11\111 
Oeslgnated b'f board 

Total IJMIS wtloH Ull Is limlled 
LOSI llltlf oMlost Ull It llmilf'll 1114\lllllrt ttqlllled fot ~ent 

IJabil1t>es 
Noncu111nt .... " wt1o11 1111 Is li!Tllted 

ProperlY and Equ•P~Mnl. nat 

Notn R~lvable. non~unent poll.lofl 

Deferred Cllatgn and Other Assets 

LIABtLmES AND FUND BALANCe 

Current Llabillbel 
long-term debl current po1110n 
Accounts payeble 
Aa:tued expenaes 

Total wnent IIebi il>et 

Long-Term Oebl,notiCUIIInt pot1A)n 

Olntt LOIIIJ·Tt rm Lllbwtlel 

Total~ 

Commilmenta 11114 Cont.llgenc:les (NoCea 3. 6, 8 II, 10. II, 1211114 13) 

FunclBelllnce 

2 

1HS ,. .. 
s 12,6511.11311 s 8.120,472 

13,728,520 18.WII.287 

71 ;2111, ()C.C 78.0111 ,530 
I 0,9011 .C.C 7 21 ,402.527 
11,613 013 13,1811.822 
7.1011.8111 U67.231 

125.311,782 145,370,6711 

1 ,734.~ 4,395.7111 
102.1175.211 511.381.528 
104.7011,874 63,757,347 

~,587 231) 
' 1110, 116 

234.806.8113 236.1117 983 

1,898,304 U23.761 

9,!188 489 10 880,155 

s 488.901.323 s 448.582.71 4 

$ 4861.876 s 7.24~. 128 
13,638,427 12,481.344 
22.663 754 20 0111.270 
41,152.157 30817 740 

133,200,2111 137.8&8 195 

7.122)47 6025.245 

181 490,1123 182.711 181 

285.851.533 

$ 4881101323 $448.562714 
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• Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. 
Statements of Revenue and Expenses 
ftx 1M Yta/$ E~ J<XIfl30, fiPS Mid 19i 4 

Net Pallent SeMce R.--

Othef Revenue. 
Slate educaiJOnalauppon 
Cafe-aalet 
Other 

Tot.ll oChtr ,....,_ 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 
Salanes and wages 
SupplieS and IIIVICel 

lnlllrest 
Oepred.tllon and amotllullOn 
PtoY!slon fOI bad dtb1S 

To!al OXptnlll 

Income from Operation• 

Nonoperallng Gtlnl (loUts) oaduSNe of txptnd>turu ~ tlsppoft of 
ontegrattd heaiUiclttiHINtl)' JYS!am 

lnvtf1m11111lnoome 
Loss on d11posatt of plant end equipment 

Sublolal 

Nonopera~~ng 1011. expendi!Urflln auppon ol Unonr~J~y of FIDrldl's 
lnltgtaled httl:hc:att d.wtl)' I)'IIMII 

• 
1115 1* 

s 3C6 3&7 .237 s 318,11117.343 

4,010,339 3,805.7118 
3.624..222 :s,431,8as 
3.350.e5S. 3,028. 108 

10.885.530 10.36&.801 

357.282.787 328.354.184 

150,225.142 1«..225.768 
126,156,882 122,088,078 

8,305.188 8,128,830 
20.263.182 20,857.597 
18,esa,I30 11,4S8.118a 

334,808,514 308.88e.278 

22.373.253 22!487,908 

8,aee.r • o 1,814,708 
(!11.1161) (1,588 0211 

6.264.778 328,687 

28.828,032 22 814.503 

7,431,080 7.81111.888 

s 21.111111172 s ,. 8t• ear 



• 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. 
Statements of Changes In Fund Balance 
fiX the Years ElldedJu,. 30, 111g5 end 1QP4 

Fund e.larn:e, Jll!le 30, 1993 

Revenue 11\d G8lnsln excess of Expenses and l.oiMI 

Equlpmen1 Purchaled With Donor Rmrlded funda 

fund Balllnce, June 30, 1884 

Revenue end G8ln1 in Exten of Elqlel\les and LOSIII 

Equfpmen1 Pun:haled wt1h Donor Retttlc:ted Funds 

Fund balance, June 30, 1Q9S 

• 

• 
$ 250,793.656 

14,1114,897 

142 1180 

26U51,633 

21,11MU72 

3&2.1115 

s 287,410,700 



• 
Shands Teaching Hoapltal and Cllnlca, Inc. 
Statements of Cash Flows 
1o1 the Yta/'3 E~ June 30, r~g5 end rge• 

Cash Flows Frcm Opeta1Jng AciM1IM and Gains and Louea 

Cash r-'ved from pabents and tlllnJ.palty ~ 

Oilier~ from Ol*ltblt 

Sllalltllnd WI§'' paJd lo t mployMI 
P8yments 10 auppllera and ve!ldon 
Payments In auppott or tht Unlvtt'llly of Florlda'a ~ 

hotaftllcart dtlrvety syAim 

lntetn1 Nee:ved 
1n1era1 pal(f, 11tt or amount capiukzed 

Net cash ptOVIded Dy operallng ac:trvruu al10 galr!s 1110 fossa 

Casl1 Flows From Investing Ac:Wil.ltt 
Payments teetlved on IIOCtJ teceiVIblt 

Pnxetds from Ale ol ~and ~I 
PurdlaM of nwrllatable aecur\tltt 
Proctedt from Ale of mlll(ttlblt HCUtl1ltl 

Purchtst of Pfoperty and equjpmtnt 
(Increase) deeluse In other -ts 
Dono! re.trleted lunda ra<:elvtd lot equipment pu~chans 

(IncrUst) ct.ctuae In assets hotld In ITUSL net 

IIICIUit fn ISHII dtlligntted by board, ntt 

Net cash UHd tn IC!VtStlng IICW!tlts 

Cash Flows From FII'IIIICifiO AciMiiet 

PIOCMds from 1uuance or ~term dtbt 
Pay menta or long·term debt 

Net Cllh PIOVIdtd by (uted ill) finencmg actlvrtJtt 

Ntt lncnan ., Cash and Cash Equrvalellll 

Cash and Cash Equlv*nts II EleGIMinll of Year 

Cash 1110 Cllll Equlvllt1ll$ at Enocl of Year 

• 
1HS 1114 

$ 342,1165,053 $ 312,471.355 
10,701 ,323 11,11S..Jea 

(166,6Ciot,380) (1<44,858, 721 J 
(120,055,535) (125,035.864) 

(7,432,1181) (7 648.883) 
7,3117,1111! 3 .051 472 

!8.208.2115) !8,070.631) 
81.7113,101 41.775. 1116 

114.7114 282,114 

211.668 8S,8211 
(41 ,374,578) (18,9911 2117) 
48,3611.750 231118 IIIII 

(111 483 8211) (23 951 537) 
74,764 1,8114 .&69 

JO:M IIS 142.980 
2,&$1,256 (188 151) 

(43,813 582) (26 405 401) 
(S. 878.572) (43.238 4115) 

10,000 000 
!5.213 2511! 
4,786 741 

8.6Jll,457 3,323,442 

15.120,472 2.7117.030 

s 12.8511,11311 s 6.120 472 



• • 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. 
Statements of Cash Flows (Continued) 
for the YeatS End4d Junt 30, 1PP5 and 19P4 

Reconciliation of Revenue and Gallls In Excen of Expen.es and 
l osses to Net c.sh PltWic!ed by Opera tang Ad!Vlllos and Galt\1 
end losses: 

Rewnue and gains In uc:eas oi~XPJ~~HI and tonts 

• 

Adjustments to recondle reveniHIInd gains in excen of eqllln~~t• 
~"ld JoaSH to !Mil eetb piOYodt<l by operallng Klflltles end gains 
and losses: 

Net unreallzed !Matt (gains) on rnetl<eteble equl!y sewrlllts 
Loss on sale of rnetl<atsble equny nc:urtlies 
OtPiedatlon and amolllUbOn 
PtOVlslon fOf bad debts 
Other nonoperellng expenstt 
AmOI'IllellOn of deferred c~targes and ong!nelluue dftcOUnl 

(lncruse) decrease In ass111s; 
PabentKCOUIII.5 reulvable 
Due from Medlellre, Medtc:llld and other thiRI-palfy piOgllmt 
Prepald pension cost 
Prepaid expenses and othef cunentanetJ 

tne~e•se (~ocreasa) In liallllitles" 
~s. payable 
Accrued expei!SII 
Other long·tenn liabilrtles 

TotslltdJIIstments 

Net Cesh PIQVIded by Operabng AetM11es and G1ln1 .ncl Losses s 

1ttl 111A 

(I.03!1.'1AII) 007,060 
uoe.:m 1UU 

20,253.'112 20,1117,0~7 

10,1100,,30 11,~1UilV 

4160,211 1.810,111 
t<IA ,07jl ~eoo 

(15, 1GU4A) (13 111.D)II) 

10,•03.0&0 A,AOI OA1 

eae 101 (DU\,00~) 

3 008,2fl2 17l,IU 

3,?AA.tl&e 111,101 

72$,600 ,ow om 
2~, ... , ~~'CI .. m 

•7=1!@ --
08,703,101, J ~ 1111~ UWI 

.. 1' 

Supplllmtntal Scl)edul• of Non-Gath lnvu 1fnjl 111d Flnancll)g Acllvltlttl 
Shands Nlld • parking glr.tQe 011 Jllf1t 30, f!IIIA to tile Un!Yt rlrl)' of FlOrid• f'ounCiehon 11)0 '" .,Chlln(lf 

for a $3,000,000 norl-lotttesl belri!IQ note Tile nota wtl r«<rcltd IIIII diiOOIIIIIIC! pttatlll ~till* Of 
$1,382.470. 

SH ~nylng nolts to ftnlildlll/1/f/flflll! 

• 



.. • 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics, Inc. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

1. Summary of Sign Incant Accounting Pollcl" : 

• 
Orc•alutioa - Shands Te.ching Hospital and Climes, Inc. (Siwlds} "''as incorporaJ.cd 
Otlobtr IS, 1979, as a not·for·profil COlpOmlon. Shands is louted in the nonh central floridA 
city of Gainesville and is a major tcttilll')' care teaebing instirution. It Is a leading ref mal «ntcr 
in the SUite of Florida and the southeasl United States, and facilitates medical educa11on 
program• at the University of florida. 

Shands entered into 1 cont.ractual awccment u of July I, 1980, wlth the SUite Board of 
Education of the State of Florida (the State Board of Education). as subsequently restated and 
amended, which provides for the usc of hospital facilities (bulldinas llld improvements of the 
patient care and clinical education unit of the J. Hlll1s Miller Health Center 11 the Unh>eJSII) of 
Florida, ~ Health Centerj through Dcccmbtr 31. 2030, .,.,;th renewal prD\isions lnc 
eonuactuala~ent also provides for the uansfer to Shands of all other uscts and liablluie1 
arising from the operation of the hospi1al facilities prior to July I, 19110. At tmnination of the 
contractual aareement, the net assets of Shands reven to the State Board of Educ:ution. LcQDI 
title to all buildings and improvements trnnsfe:rred to Shands remains with the State of florida 
during the term of the contractual ~ent The eonllXIIIII 111reement prov1dcs for 1 
12·month 11J11CC period for Ill)' C\'eDI of default. other than the bankrupt()' of Shands. In 
addition, the contractual agreement hmits the riaht of the State Boud of Educatiun 10 tmn1nate 
the contractual agreement solely to the circumSII!Itt when Shands ckdares bankruptcy and. 10 

such c\enl, requires net rt\enues derived from the OJXration of the hospital faeihucs to 
continue to be applied to the payment of Shand$' debts. 

Under the tcnns of the contractual agreement, Shonds is obligated to mAnage, operate, maintain 
and insure the hospital facilities in supJ1011 of the programs o ( the Health Center at the 
University of Florida and funhn 411rt'CS 10 contract .,.,ith the StAte Bo:11d of Education for the 
provisioo of these programs 

Jat'Omr Tn Status· Shands b a not-for·profit corporation u desc:rlbed in Section SOI(e)(3) of 
the Internal Rcvcnut Code and is exempt from federal income taxea on related Income punuant 
to Seed on 501(11i) of the Code. Shands l.salso exempt from stale income taxc$ on rein ted income 
pursuant to Chapter 220 of the Florida Statutes. 

Cb1rll)• Carr· Shands pro\!{des c:are 10 patients who meet c:enain criteria under its charit) care 
poliC)' without charae or 11 amounts less than iu cstablisbcd rates Bec:uusc Shands docs not 
pursue collection of accounts that qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue. 

Un or Esllma•n • The preparation of fin~neial statements In confonnil} with acncraJI) 
accepted aceountlna principles requires management to make estimates llld usumptions thlt 
affect the rcpotlcd ln!OWIIJ Of lSstU and liabilitiet o.nd disclosure Of COntin(II.'Ot Usets and 
liabilities at the date of the flniiiCial State.menu . Estimates also affect the reponed amounu of 
re•"enues and expctUCs during the reponing period. Actual resuJu could differ from those 
estimates. 

Nrt Pttiu.l ~n•lc:c Rntaut • Net patient ln'iee revenue Is reponed 11 the estimated net 

realizable IITIOW1ts from patients, thlrd·pmy pi)'OI'I, llld othcn for services rendered, includ1ng 
estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbUISCment agreements with thlrd·pill1) pa)ors 
RcuQacti\'e adjusunenu ere accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services arc 
rendered and adjusted in future periods as final aerdcments arc detennlned, 

7 



• • 
Notes to Flnan~lal Statements, Continued 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcltt, Continued: 

hl\tstmt a ts aad Ja\"a tmtat Jaeomt • Markcuble ~uity securities Included in ID\tstmcnl 
ponfolios are carried 11 w lo~r of aaaresa1e COS1 or market \'lllue a1 tl~ bal~~~~te sh«t date. 
Other in\'esunc:nts are swed 11 COSI. which approxima!eS market value. The avmac COS! 

method is used to detmnine the COil of Investments sold. 

Investment Income on proc:eeds of borrowings lhllt are held by a tniSlee, ta the extent not 
capitalized, is reponed as olht r rcvtnue, lnvc:suntnt II!Qome from llll 91hor investments is 
reponed as nonopenrting gains. 

COIIJ or Borrot~ ID& • Interest cost incurml OD bonowed funciJ durina the period of 
constNetlon of capital asstiS is c&phalited as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets. 
Deferred financina costs and oriainal iSS\Ie discounts are amoniud over lhe period the 
obligation Is oUU1&11ding usina lhe interell mdbod. Amonization of deferred fillAIICina com 
and original issue discounts is capitalized during lhe period of constn~Ctlon of capt tal assets 

Srattmtllt or RC\-eout aad Ex~ons • For pwposes of display. llll\$8Ctlons deemed by 
manaaement to be onaolna. major. or central to the Pf0\1sion "f hulth care Kf'\1CC'S arc 
reponed as rc.,.enue and cxpmscs. Peripheral or Incidental lnlllS;)Ctions arc reponed as aains and 
losses. 

Cash end Cub Eqoh'lltoiJ • Cub and cub ~uivalents include ln~estnnents In hi&hly liquid 
debt instromcnts with a maturity of three months or less, excluding amounts who~e usc IS 

llmhed by board desianation or olher lllflngements under uust asreemen!J.. 

AnttJ Whose Use Is Limited • Assell whose usc is limited include assets set aside by the 
Board ofUirectors for future cephal Improvements. o\cr "hieh the noard retains control and 
ml) at il5 diserctlon subsequent!)' use for olhtr purposes. and asseiS held by trustees under 
indenture asreements. 

Propc"' aad EquJpmmt • Propert) and ~ulpmcnt acquisitions arc recorded 11 cost Propeny 
and ~uipmml dOMted for hospital oper~tlons u recorded 11 fair value 11 the date of rec:dpt as 
an addttion 10 fund balance Dqneiation for financial rtporting pwposes is computed using the 
Jtnriaht-line me!hod o'·erthc estimated useful lives of !he related depreciable assets. Oains and 
losses on dispositions are recorded in the ycar of disposal, and are Included m olher 
nonopetatina expenses in lhe mtcments of revenue and expenses 

Rcclau llic&tloos • Ccnain amounts in the 1994 financial sutcments hAve :,em reclassified to 
confonn ta !he 1995 financial Statement presenlltion. 1'bese rec:lassifieati411S have no effect on 
excess oflrevmucs over expenses or fund balance, 

2. Charity Care: 

Shands maintains records 10 identify and monitor !he level of charity care It provides These 
records include the 111110unt of dlaracs foregone for scnices and supplies furnished under its 
charley care policy. The approxlmatc chlraes forc,one. based on csublis:hed roles. for dlArit) 
care pro,ided for 199S end 1994 was $28,000.000 and $27.000,000. mpccmcl). 

I 
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• • 
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued 

3. Third-Party Relmburaement: 

Shands lw a~ents .,.;th third·pll1)' pa)O!S that provick for payments for scrvltei and 

supplies at amounts different from iiJ established niCS. A summary of lhe pa) ment 

arranaements with major thlrd·pany payors follows. 

• Medicare • Inpatient services rendered to Med1c:are progmn beneficiaries are plud at 

prospectively determine<! 1111es per disc:lwae. These rates vary accordin; 10 a patient 

classification system that is based on cllnlc:al. dllgnostic, and other fac~ors. Ccnaln 
outpatient 5n'\1c:es and defined eapiiAI and medical education com rehned to Medicare 
beneficiaries are paid based on a cost reimbursement methodology. Shands is reimbursed for 

cost reimbursable itcm5 11 a tentative rate \\ith final Kttlement determined after "'bmission 
of 11Mual COSt reports by Shmds and audits thereof by the Medlc:are fiscal intermedin!')'. 

Shands' claulfieatlon of patients under the Medicare proaram and the appropriateness of 
tl1eir ndmlssion ore "'bject to an independent review by a peer ~ew organization under 

contract with Shands. Shands' Medicare cost rtports b&ve bern audited by the Medicare 

fiJCallnterm~i&l)' tbrouaJ! June 30. I 992 

• Medicaid· lnp;nicnt and outpatient ~ices rmckred 10 Medicaid proifiJll btmliciories are 
reimburttd under a cOSt reimbursement methodoloa>. Shands II re1mburscd ot o ten tall\ c 
rote "'i th finaJ senlement detem1incd a.f\cr submission of annual cost reports b) Slmnds and 
audits lhcn:ofby the Medicaid fiscal in1ermediAI) Shands' Medicaid cost reports have been 
audited by the M~o'f.lleaid llseal intermediAI)•tluouah June 30, 1992. 

• Other· Shan<ls has also entered Into pa)mc:ntaarecmcnts .,.;th ccnain comm~rdal insurance 

eanicn, health maint~ oraaniz.ations. and preferred pro' ider O~IIDlllltions. The bolls 
for payment to Shands under lhese lli'«ments •ncludH prospecti,el)' determined rates per 

disc:horac and discounts from established dwaes 

4. lnv11tmenta: 

The composition of in\'Cstmenll at June 30. 1995 and 1994 is set forth m the follo"i"' uble 
Asseta \\hose usc is limited that are required for obllplions clusified as c:unmt liabilities arc 
rcpomd in current IJSCIJ. 

Current Atarts 
Mtrllellbif Hc:Urltlet: 

Futtd income mutual tullda 
u.s GoYemmenlll edJUSllble rwll mongage rmtulllllncll 
VllulliOn dowlncl 

• 

1H 5 1tt.C 

s 13,728,620 
0 
0 

$ 0 
18.• 02.877 

<• 035&0) 

• 13 728 &20 s 18.8119 2117 



• • 
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued 

4. lnve•tmenta, Continued: 

1185 1tt4 
Aaatta Who .. U.. It Llmllld 

By bolld for capllal lmprovtmtntl t nd by eg-ntl wllh 
IIWII.perty payors fof funded ~bOn 

Mttltttable securn.ea 
U S GovenvntnllldJUltlble rete mortgege mutual Iundt $ 0 $ 30,226 1)47 

Axed IIICOIIIII II'CJIUI!fund• aJ.• ee.1es 0 
Equity lundJ 311.• &8.026 28,705 750 

Vtluabott~ 0 {OJO t&el 
102,§76,211 60,361,628 

Under ltldtntutt egr""*'l-4llld by lrU$Ift 
casll t nd short-term lnYttlmtntl 1,734,463 • ,395,718 

i 1~,7Qi,RZ• I ~~.7~7.~7 

Investment income includts: 
1tt5 11M 

tnwest tnd CINidend's umed on lnYtstments s 7,107223 $ 2,857 C89 

lntattllttmed on notas rectfVIblt 135,121 632110 
Untttlozed gllln5 (losses) on mlfkttable HQII\1les 1.o33.7•e ceer.oae1 
Atallltd loss on matltetablt M<:lltltitt (1,309.3531 113 8851 

s Vl!6.740 s , .. 708 

Gross rwlzed losses on sales ofi!IIAdable ~uri11es ~"C:re SI.309.3S3 and SJ 3,98S for rt)Cal 

199Sand 1994.~i\d) 

5. Property 1nd Equipment: 

A summllr)' of propeny and equipment follows: 
1115 1tt4 

Ltnd S 2.223,825 
!kltlcllngl tnd IUseholcl itnplovementa 228.3.25,037 
Futnll\lre tnd ~ 

Ltu tOCUmulated depredlbOn 

COniiNCtlon In ptOgrtU 61508,71l& 

SUHO!!RPl 

Depreciation expenR reltted 10 lhc propcny and equipment for 1995 
520.004.587 and $20,703,876, respectively. 

10 

s 2,223 825 
223 341 415 

p2l666 5m 
230 3§7 .1508 

6,800,314 

s m w .p&l 
and 1994 WliS 



• • 
Notes to Financial Statements, Continued 

6. Notes Receivable: 

Shands has extended a $2,000,000 line of credit to Soll1heaslem Ht.thharc Foundation. Inc 
(lilt Foundation) and its conii'OIIed all"diate, Radiation ~111py of Gainesville. Inc TI1c 
Foundation and its con~rolled affiliate an: not·for-profit corpo111tions, fonned to svppon Shancb 
and the Health Center. Ceruln mmbm of the ShandJ Bolrcl of DircttOfS arc also mtmbtrs of 
the Board of Dim: tors of each of thoJC tntiliC'S. Borrowlnas under the line or credit bt11t imcrcst 
~! 8% and an: payable through 2017. Borrowings lltC cross-collateralized by the wets or the 
C:D ti I i C:$. 

Shands complc:t.ed consuuetlon ora parking praac in Auaust 1993 Shands sold lilt &11118t to 
lht Unhmhy or Florida Foundation in cxehlnae for a $3,000.000 non-inttttSI bearing note 
Annual payments of S I 00.000 an: 10 be received each year beainnlna September I, 1994 and 

the note marures on September I. 2024. Th note v.u recorded based upon the praent value or 
the stream of payments to be reeeh·ed and dlac:ounted using an Interest rate of 6.45%. The note 

is collllteralizcd by 11 non-recourse mongaQc encumbering the real prQpcny upon v.hich the 

GllfliSC was c:onStr'Uc:ted. No JMtmill gain or loss "as recognized on this trazuaction. 

A SUITimllt)' of notes m:civablc: follo"'S: 

Not.-tJnrvetllly of Flondl FOIIIICIIIIOII 
Noi&-Soullleastem tlealtheare FoundJIIIOII tne ancs Raeltauon 

Therapy of Ga~mn.. II'IC 
Totel nolu receivable 

leu current poltiOn (InCluded on prepaid &lq)tnan and otne1 
cumtnl-) 

7. Long·T•"" Debt: 

A SUIDIIIIl) of long-tc:nn debt follov.'S: 

tlNIUI Fdlln ~Bendt 
Series 1885. llnal matur'oly December 11194 

Serin 1 OSSA, final ITIIIUnly Otcembllr 1G94 

Series 18118, lntemt of & 76% to & 876%11 June 30, 1m. 
lniiiiWII.Qy Otcembllr 1esle 

s.n.s 1W2R. coupon lnt.~a.t111ta of 53% to 112% and 
~-1111tol4 T%to&J~e~J ... 30 1m 
lnii!NIUf'lb' Dlclmber 1015 

11 

1tts 1tt• 

s 1.287,334 $ 1,382 470 

&2&.4•11 638.102 
1,023,77& 2,018.$72 

(27 ,. 74) {94.781) 

s 1886 304 $ 1 923 781 

1H5 1"' 

s 0 $ 833.000 

0 3&5.000 

2.000 000 3,000.000 

131.57$,000 135.205000 
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7. Long-Term Debt, Continued: 

1H5 1tN 

HUll! F-. ReYenue Noce Senes tm.l\terul otl 86'11. 
to 3~% at JU1141 J.O. l eiS. fwllimatuniY Febtualy 2001 9 ,508.741 

149011,741 

Leu ~ed bond cUscou!lt (S,769,.a5) {3,8116 420) 

Totll !ont·ltml deb! 137,861,195 145,113 321 

Leu CUITel\t po1110n {lnl bond dilc:aunc olS167,01161111d 

S12U36 for 19115 and 1* . mpedively) (4,881 8761 (7.245 126! 

s IJJ 206.219 s t37 eea 19s 

Principal paymC'IIts on long-tenn debt for each of tht nt)(l five yean are u follows: 

Yut Ending June 30: 

1M 
18117 
1998 
18118 
2000 

$4,828,062 
5.039.082 
6~.082 
5.4811.082 
6,704,062 

Defemd tharaes and other usdJ Include bond issuance cC!sts ofS2,772,S40 and S2.994,178 as 

of June 30, 199S and 1994. Amortintion of bond ISS'.1411Ct costs, net of c:apltaliz.ation. was 
Sll1.639 and $226,156 for 199S and 199-1, mpecth'dy. Such lll!lortization is mcludcd m 

dep.rec:iatlon and 11t11onization. 

A summlll)' of l01erest expense follows; 
11U 188<1 

TOCIIIIrterest expense ~ s 8,4111.581 $ 8,6111,862 

Leu Interest expense cap;tallzed (1116 373) (492032) 

tnterett expenw, net s 8.305 tea s 8 1M830 

The Alachua County Health Facilities Authority (lhc Authority) bas issued tht above­

mC'IItioncd Health Facllh.ica Revenue Bonds on bchalr or Slwld$ for eonttruetion, renovntlon, 
equipment and certain ~nnanc:ings. All ~~tries bonds are collateraliud by a first lim and 
securil) interes1 In the 8JOU ~-enues of ShanciJ includina present and future ac:c:ounts 
rcceiveble, eonuact riaht.s and acntraJ int.anaiblel. The Series 1988 ancl Smes 1992R bonds are 
abo eollaterahzcd by tbc unconditlonal and irrC'\'OCiblc guann1ce of !he Munidpal Bond 
lnvestora Assurance Corporation The Series 1993 note b abo c:ollatcr~Jizcd by a purchuc 

12 
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7. long-Term Debt, Continued: 

money security interest In the equipment. The Series 1993 note is also collateraliz.ed by o 
pwdwe money security interest in the equipment. The bond doeumentJ pro\'ide for sp«ific 
restrictive CO\'C1Wits, such as meeting minimum debt service coveraae. The Smes 1992R 
bonds maturina on or after December I, 2003 are redeemable ll Shands' option at par ,-aJue. 

In December I 993. Shands issued a S 10,000,000 Revenue Note, Series 1993, to acqwrc 
medical and computer equipment. The note iJ s-yable in mornhly installments ofSI20.338 plus 
interest nni!ng from 3.8Wtto 3.92% throuah Febtuary I, 2001. 

Pun\14111 to an Escrow Deposit A~ement dated December I, 1985. an E.saow Fund w11s 
established with proceeds from the isSIWICe of Series 198SR bonds to acquire go\'Cfnment 
obliptions to provide for the payment of the principal, premium, if any, and Interest on Series 
1982 bonds u the same becomes due and payable. The amount of debt considered extinguished 
as of June 30, 1995 and 1994 is $1,740,000. 

Pursuant to an Escrow Deposit Aareemeot dated JaniW)' I. 1992. an EJcro" Fund was 
established v.ith proceeds from the issuance of Series 1992R bonds 11nd e.\a51ing debt sen ice 
reserves previous!) held for the defeased bonds to acquire ao''Cl'!UIIent obliaatlons to pro,idc 
for the pa) ment of the principal, preml1111, If an). and interest on the refunded portions of 
Series 198S, Series 198SA, Series 198SR. 8.11d Series 1988 bonds as the same becomes due and 
pn)'nble. The amount of the debt considered cxtln11uished ns of June 30, 1995 nnd I 994 I~ 

$17,720,000 and Slll.925,000, respectively. 

8. Pension Plan: 

Etree:ti\'C Apnll, 1980, Shands adopced adeftned bmclit pension plan CO\'erin& all ofSI=ds' 
employees v.ho ha\"C analncd the aae of21 and ha\e more t.lw1 one )etr or ser\'ic:c. EfTee:ti,e 
July I, 1980, Shands IUsumed liability for funding pension 11nd retirrmtnt benefits, including 
past serviee costs, for all vested and non·ve5ted employtes who had terminated employment 
with the State of Florida to accept employment with Shands. Shands' policy is to fund the 
ERJSA minimum requirement. Effective June 30, 199S, the Plan elec:ed to change the 
assumption used for mortality rates to the 1983 aroup annuity mortality table for males and 
females; however, thiJ change does not mtlerially affect pension COSts for the CU~Ttnt year. 

Pension C051 for 199S and 1994 follows: 

Setvce cost b btnefill umed dlJring 1M yur 
lnteresl cost on projected btnefit oblogat.lon 
Adull retull'! on plan anall and delerr.t 
Net amortlzllfon and dererrat 

Net PONicH> C...t 

1ttS 

$ 7.11731&7 
7,008,5(\.C 

(4,028,442) 
(52,03<1) 

s 10708075 

,,,. 
s 8,362.1163 

~.754,330 
(8.827} 

(3.1145.826) 

s 8162.540 
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8. Pension Plan, Continued: 

The followina aullll!llriz.cs the funded status of the plan and lhc prepaid peMion co11 
recognlxed in Shands' balance sheet· 

Actuarial pre&enl vatut o~ ~ner~ obllgatlonJ: 
\lasted ~nllf~ 
Nonvtttl<l benefiiJ 
Accumuleted ~netlt obllglllon 
EtriCl ot projected lulln Ula/y lnauies 
Ptojtcted OlntfJ Ollflgatlon 

~~~ UM1S II fair VIII/I 
Pllln essett under ptOjtae<l ~nt111 obligation 
Ul\ltcognlred MIIOIS 
Unrecognlucs net asset 
Unrtoognlled PilOt wrv~ee cost 
Prepaid pension eoSIInduCIICIIn Cltflrrwd Ctlargll and 01Mr 

lutll 

A$$umpUons: 

,... , ... 
a (e&,17U80) 

(10,78~.218) 

(78,855,808) 
PU00,437) 

(1::~~~:~> 

~!:m::;;, 
~81 .873 

s 3,058,:\31 

s (55,707,180) 
(8,127.312) 

(114,834,482) 
(2!,100. 7811) 
(84.801.281) 
88,:U2, 217 

(2&.359,084) 
32,899,808 
(4,720,209) 
1.026,804 

1tt5 , .... 

SeHiemonl nata 0.00~ 7.50% 
Long term tate of ttlum 9.50% 8 SO% 
Setery sute 0 00% 6 00% 

Pl&n us..-u consist principally of invtSiments in common nocb, fixed mcome and equily mutual 
funds, and ahon-term investment funds. 

Additionetly, Shands rtt.a~tly tdopted a aupplemerual pension plan and 1 new deferred 

compensation plan for ""ain key employees The cost or the deferred compensation plan for 
lhe yw ended June 30, 1995 was approximately $413.000. The COli of the supplemental 
pension plan for lhe yw ended June 30, 1995 wu approximately $605,000 and included current 
JaVice coat of$221 ,000, prior terVice colt ofSI6S,OOO, and interest cost of$219,000. 

8. Postretirement Bentflta Other Than Pen1lona: 

The hoaphal provides heallh Insurance bendlu lbr retired employees and ~enain dependents 
when the employee bcc.omes d iglble for thcac ~ndiu by aatisfyina plan provisions which 
include cenain age andfor service rcquiremenu Health bcncfitt are provided through a aroup 
benefit truR The health insurance plan coven aubatantia!Jy all employees and is a contn'butory 
plan wilh conm'butions adjusted aMuatly, and contains other coat aharin11 featurtt such u 
deduaiblet and coinsurance 

AJ orJuly I, 1993, the pro\liliona ofSwement off"ananc:ial Aceountina Slandard (SFAS) 106, 
•Employer' a Accounting for Postretirmlcot Btnelill Other n..n Pensions," were tdopted This 
11111emcnt rcqulretthat the projected future COli or rctireo health lnsuranee be reeo8J1lled as an 
expense u employe~ render service inltead of when the bcncfita are p;.!;t Prior 10 July I, 

. 

I 
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9. Postretirement Beneflla Other Then Pen.lone, Continued: 

1993, the hospiw I'C(Oglllzrd rctirtt health inSUTI.IIee expense '''h~n ben~flts w~re paid. The 

bo$piw elected the prospecti\'~ transition approDCh and iJ amoni:ing the tntnsition obligation 

over a 20 year period. This c.hanae in method of accounting multed in an excess ex~ of 

approximately S778,000 for 1994 O\'Cr the expense that l!o'OUid ha\'C b«n I'C(Oanizrd using th~ 

prior m~thod of aceountina for health benefiu. 

Postretirement health insurance benefits c,ost for 199S 1111d 1994 follows: 

1H5 1tt4 

~0011 s 471,000 s 379,000 

lmattll coat 3~7.000 281,000 

Amortlzllion of transitlon Obllg'tlon 157.000 157,000 

Potltetltement benefit cotl s 2111000 I 217 iii 
The following siii!UIWizrs the funded S1aiUS of the plan and the accrued postretirement benefit 

liability ~c:oaniz:cd by Shands' bal~~nce Jbect~ 

Accumulated pos~ebi aman1 beM6t otitglllOn (APBO) 

Rlt#:Ht and 5UIIIMng tpoutH 
Fut1y t ltg1ble ac:t.ve plan Plr!JCIP*lll 
Other IGhve plan paroe•panll 

TotaiAPSO 

Pian a! HIS lllu value 
~1<1 postte:nment benefit obllgi!IOR ~ exceta of plan 

lUllS 
Unteeegntztd lnlnsibon obiJgabon 
Unrec;ogntztd netgaln (Iota) 
Accrued poslnlbfement benefit llabi!Ay 

June 30 
iats ,.,. 

$ 574 .000 $ 55-' 000 
733.000 613,000 

0 

4,"68.000 
(2.&34,000) 

30.000 s 1,@,0§0 

2,767.000 
3.924.000 

0 

3.92~ 000 

The discount Tile used in detem~inlna the accumuleted po~rcment bene.fit o>blication WllS 

8% at June 30, J99S. and 7.S% 111 June 30, 1994. The IIMual auunt~d rate of increase in the 

health care cost~ rate was 11.4% for June 30, 1995. and 12% for June 30, 1994. It iJ 

amiclpated to deause 10 5.S~~ by the yw 2003. l nc~ina the assumed bealth care COSl trmd 

rates by one pm:enta&e pc!nt in each )ur l!o'Ould 1nausc the ecxumulated posli'Ctircmalt 

obliaation as of Jane 30, 1995 and 1994 by SS6S.OOO and $521,000, rcspcctlvel). Tht net 

periodic postretirement benefit cost would inc:reasc by S 128,000 and S I 07.000 for 1995 and 

1994, respcetively. 

10. PT'Ofenlonel Ueblllty: 

Shanch panidpates in the J. Hillis Mlllu Health Center lnSUTIIlCC Trust Fund pursuant 10 

Scc:tion 240.513 (J) (d), Florida Starutcs, for professional liability (molpr11Ctke) co,eragt 
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10. Profe11lonel Lleblllty, ConUnutd: 

(occumnec basis) up 10 $2,000,000 per 5)lCdrlc claim and SS,OOO,OOO for annual li&ltllllt 

claims Above these limits, ~cess profession.~! liability iiiJUr1Uite (clairru-made basis) in the 
amount of SJO,OOO,OOO Is provided by cornmtrd&l inJID'IDCC carriers. To lhe cxtent In) such 

commmlal insurance carrier Is W12ble 10 meet its obhaatloll$, Shands could be liable for an) 
defaulted amounts. In ShAnds' nonnal conduel of Its butlneu, h Is o JlMIY to cenoin 
malpractice litiiltion. In the opinion of management, the ultimate outcome or any such 

litlgatlon will not materially ofl'ect its financial atolements. 

11 . Stlf·ln1urance: 

Shands has a seJf.!nJuranee plan for health and mtdieal CO\'mllts for its employees Amounts 
c:onuibuu:d by Slumds and its employees 10 the plan ~~~ determined by the le\~1 of benefits 

covera~:e selected by each employee. Shands has conuocted with a comm~ial Insurance 

company 10 provide 110p loss covtt~ge. The Slop-lou pro,·lalon provides for ~~~ 

reimbwsemcnt of spe<~ific claims for servic:cs Incurred and paid in the same plan year In excess 

ofSISO.OOO. Expense ~lated to lhe health and medieal plan for 199S and 1994 was S7.39l.OOO 
and SS,881 ,000, respectively. 

Shands is also self-inw~ for " orkers' compensation up to S400.000 per occurrence. and has 
purchased excess CO\ c:t11ge from commmial caniers up to the amount allowed b) Flond:t 

StiiiUitl. 

12.. Commltmenta: 

Coastrurtioa Commltmeall • ContrliCU of approximate!) SS,OOO,OOO existed for lhe 
coi\S1Nctlon and ~modelina of Shands' facilities as of June 30, 1995; and a.pproximattly 

SJ.300,000 was lhe rc:l!Wnina commitment at wt elate. Also, see Note 13 reaardina other 
c:onstNction commitments. 

Obllptloos Vader Open~tln& Lc:a.ses - Shands leases c:ntaln property and equipment under 
operotins leases ,.;th ~n..-wal terms acnenJI) from one to thrct )eats Fu~ minimum lease 
payments under noncancelable operotinaleases ~ith Initial or remamln& terrns in excess of one: 

yc:M as of June 30, 199S folio"' . 

Year Ending June 30: 

1898 
1ei7 
1e95 
1m 
2000 

11 

Minimum 
Ltllt 

P!YJ!!!nll 

s 501,46fl 
.-ar.1n 
3f1Utll 
289.727 
1.&6.250 

s 1,813.«2 
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12. Commltmenta, Continued: 

RenUII expense for the yem mded June 30, 1995 and 1994 was Sl,516,000 and Sl,334,000, 

mpccti"tl)', and is included in suppltcs and smi~:cs. 

Otbtr Commltmtnll • Shands contracts with an outside finn co provide and operate a 
beUcopte:r for its cmCJlleney medical scrvice:s. Cuuain coN under the IIIJftli'IUII arc adJIISted 
annually based on the change in the Co~~SU~TKr Price Index. Expenses related to this contrac:c 
wtre: SI,SOO.OOO and Sl,-456,000 for 199S and 1994, respectively. Future minimum poyments 

under the c.onll'Kt for the yean ending June 30, 19961Jld 1997 arc Sl ,641,728 and S22l.483. 

respectively. 

13. Tran11etlone with Related Partlea: 

The University of Florida Colle1o1e of Medicine (College of Medicine) conductS its prillW) 

teaching and clinical activities 111 Shands through the sm>lces or auendin.ll foculty physicillllS, 
other hcallhcarc profmiona!J and medical students in the care and trcatmcnl of pollenls seen at 

Slwlds. University or Florida Health ~ces. Inc (UfliSI) wu established in Fcbnwy 1995 

a.s o Flond3 Bo.rd of Reacnu Direct Support Corporauon c.o support the pro8JIIIIS of cbe 
Unh'Crsity of Florida Health System by de\-cloping a comprehenJt\ e intcp1ed bealtht.ue 

deli\ cry S)Stcm. 

Exeluslve of State fu!lding for indigc!Dt we: 1111d mandated programs, Shands hu vanous 
81lfeemcni.S for scn•ices provided tw. the University or Florida for suppon of lbc educaclonal. 
clinical and research acclvhics of the College of Medicine and UFIISl. maintenance, sccurit). 

utiUtles and \'liTIOIIS otha smic:es. Expenses related 10 these Oifcements were: $3-1,000,000 and 
$30.100,000 In 199S and 1994, respectively. The tbo\C: aareanc:nts arc renewed on an annual 
basis, and managancnt believes that expenditures in the subsequent >car eoding June 30, 1996 
,.,;u be approxlrnatcly $39,000,000. AI June: 30, 1995 and 1994, S3,684.000 and $2.207,000. 

rcspecuvcly. were: owed to the University of Florida under these eontrac:u and h3s been 

included In accounts payable. 

Exclusive of the State of Florida fUnding for lndlaent care and mandated proerazns, SllancU a!Jo 
1w agreemc:oiJ with the: Utu\trsJI)' of Florida pTO\iding for reimbuncmc:ot of certain c:xprnscs 
The amount credited apinst expenses for these aareemc:ou v.<nc: $4,694,000 and $4,231,000 an 
1995 and 1994, mpcctively. At June 30, 199S and 1994, Sl.226.000 and $974,000, 
respccttvely, was owed to Shands under these aareclti(OII.s and is included in prc:poid expenses 
and other c:\11l"ent asscu. 

Shands' Board of Dir«<on asreed co fund the construc:cion of an adminlstrath·c services 
building and parking faclliry (" ASB") which is jointl) occupied .,.,;th the: College of Medicine 
11 the Unh.c:rsiry of Florida. The proj«< was complcccd in NO\'Cmber 1994. The project coN 

incurred as of June 30, J99S and 1994, relatlng to the portion or the ASS occupied b) the 
College of Mcdidnc of approximate!) S32S,OOO and $1.700,000, respectivcly, lw been 
recogniud OJ an expense. 
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13. Tranaaetlona with Related Partl ... Continued: 

Shands' Board ofOirte10rs lw aareed to fund about S7.JPO.OOO towards tht consuuctlon of a 

chiller plant to be Jointly used by the hospit.al and the University of Florida. The project cos!S 

incurred as of June 30, 1'995. rtlating to the ponlon of l.he chiller plant to be ulillzcd by the 

University ofFiotida of$402,190, has been recognized as an cxpe~. 

14. Financial lnattumenta : 

Pursuant to St.atement of Firwl(ial Aeeountina S1411dards Number I 07. "Discloswt's About 
Fair Value of Financilll ln.stNments," the following information is presented rthuive to Shmds' 

financial instruments. 

As of June 30, 199S and 1994. the canyina amount of c:enain or the hospital's finiiiiCild 

instruments including cash and cash equiYUients, assets whose usc Is limited (held Ill trust), and 

notes rtcciVIIblc approximated fair value. The following methods wert used to detennlm the 

fair vaJue of these financial instruments: 

• Cub and casb fl!UinltoiJ and a»tts •botr uu b Umlltd (btld In truu) • Canying 

amounts arc IISSumcd 10 approltimate fair \'llue because ofthelr shon maturities. 

• Noles rccc(\·~ble • Ful\lrt CIISh flows were discounted using the cumnt interest rates at 

"'hich similar loans would be made to bono..,crs with similar credit rlltings for the same 

remaining maturities. 

1M fair \'alue for markeuble equil) 5CCU!ities and &SKIS whose usc is limited (desi~VU~ted b) 

board) are based on quoted market prius and dealer quotes. The ~rruued fair ~'aluc as of 

June 30, 1995 and 1994 "-'85 $124,832,824 and $78,360,925, respeeth·el)'. The carrying amount 

as ofJune 30, 1995 and 1994 was $116,703.731 and $79,394,674, respeeti~-ely. 

1M fair value of long·term debt i1 CSiimated based on dealer quotes for hospit.al w. exempt 

debt "'ith similar tenns and matUnties and usin& discounted cash flow IIIIDiyses based on 

current interest rates for similar type:S of borrowing atTan&enents The estimated fair value as of 

June 30. 1995 and 1994 was $142,736,000 and $154,388,000, reSJ)"tivc:ly. The eanying 

amount as of June 30, 199S and 1994 was Sl37,868,000 111\d SI4S,I 13,000 rnpeetively. These 
values merely represent a general approximation of possible value and may never attwlll) be 

realized. 

Cen:Un tinatleial Instruments potentially subjec1 Shands ~ concmtrations of eredu risl.. These 

linaneial instruments consist primarily of cash and cash equl\'llenu, marketsble equit) 
securiti6, tilted income mUIUil fundJ and equily funds, shon·term invCStmenu, and patient 

ac:counu receivable. 

Concentrations of credit risk "'ith respect to patient accounts rec:el\'ablc are limited 10 

Medicare, Medicaid and various commerdal payors. Slwlds places its cash and cash 

equh'alents and invc$UIIotnl$ with "'hat management beliC\·es to be high quaht) tillllllCial 

institutions and thus llmllll its crtdil exposurt. 

18 
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Coogers 
&Ly rand • 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 

Bo.ud of Diswtors 
SbaDds Teachillg Hospital and 

Clinies. Inc. 
Gainesville. FJoridl 

We have audited the ac=mplllyillg balance sheets of Shands Tacb.iug Hospital aDd CliniC$, Inc. 
(Shands) u or JUDe 30, 1994 and 1993. and the related swemems of revenue and expenses. 
changes in fuDd balaDcc and cash flows for the years then coded. Tbese fuwlc:iat Statements are 
the respo.nsibiliry or SbaDds' management. Our responsibUiry Is to exprep a.o opinion on these 
fJIWll:lal statements based on our audits. 

We conducttd our audits in ac.eordlnce with aenerally accepted auditing IWidards. Those 
standards require thai we plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasonable assurance about 
w!M:ther the fUWICial statements are free or ~J~attrial misStatement. An audft includes eumining. 
on a U:St basis, evidence supporting the III)OUnts aod disclosures In tbe financial wtements. An 
audit al50 inc:Judes assessing the aecowuin& principles used aod significant estlmau:s made by 
I!Willgement, a.s well u evaluating the overall fiiWlCW natcment presentation. We believe that 
our audits provide a rea50Diblc buis for our opinion. 

In our opinion. tbe fiiWlCial Statements refC'I'red 10 above present fairly, in all mau:rial respects, 
tbe fUWlCial position or Slwxls as of JUDe 30, 1994 and 1993, l!ld the resuliS or Its operations 
and Its cash flowt for the yean thea ended in conformil)' with geocrally ac:cepted ICCOIIllting 
princ:iples. 

As discussed in Nou: 9 to the fina.acW stau:meDts, Shands chanaed itS method of accounting for 
postre1ircment bendiiS other llwl pensions durlni the year ended JUDe 30, 1994. 

Jaelaonville, florida 
Sepv.uther 14, 1994 

¥~ifJ~tf 
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• • SHANDS TEACHING HOSPITAL AND CLINICS, INC. 

CWteac Autu: 
C:asb &1111 wll cqllfvaltDU 
t.il!~ble uauidu 

BAJ..ANC£ SI:IEETS 
June 30, 1994 aud 1993 

ASSETS 

Pacient &eeOIIOU rotch'lbk, oec of utiaa.~ IIIICOIIteciblu of 
Sl$,993.000 Ill 1994 allll Sl3,880,000 1D 1993 

Dlle fi'om Mallcatt. Medlcaid &1111 other lhird'JIItl)' ptOIJSIIU 
Prc:pai4 c10p(l~Sa allll olbtr eunw uscu 
N!Cu v.'!lose UJe b llmhed &Dd lilac arc requlttd for cutTCJlt 

llabllitlet 
T~ C1mCJl.l UICU 

Autu Wbo$c Usc b Umlced.: 
Hdd lu 1rW1 
Dc:siJIIl~ by board 

'toc&J ancu v.1loet use lJ llllllced 
Leu meu v.210sc use lJ limllt4 and !bat arc rtqui~d for cvrT<Ot 

llabllicies 
Noncurrent asscu ylbcae usc iJ limited 

Prorcrcr Allll Equipmooc. ace 

l'OOlrs llcedvabl<. oono:.wrct ponloo 

Current Uabllhlu: 
Lona-u:rm cltiK , cumnc ponloo 
ACCOWIU JI'Yible 
AC«<lCd expenses 

Tow CIIIJalt .lab!blks 

LIABJ1.I11ES AM> F\lND BALANCE 

Loaa·Term Debt, lllOOCIIrttOt ponioo 

Other L.oiit·'ftffil Uibllilifl 

Tow llabilides 

Coaunlaoa~U allll CoodA(adu (Noces 3, 6, I . 9, 10. II. 12 1:14 13) 

Ftmd Bll&oce 

~ 

S6,12D,41l 
11.999,297 

76,091,530 
ll,.ol.$17 
13,119.622 

2~7.~1 
145,370,679 

•.:m.119 
~9.~1,62§ 
63,757.347 

IM~7,2ll> 
8.190,!16 

236,197,98' 

1,923,781 

10,1&0.15$ 

~D~ZI~ 

s 7.245.116 
12,411,344 
~,021,270 
3.&17,740 

Jn,I68.19S 

1Sl,7JI, Itl 

265,151.5)3 

I«' !:§l711 

See aecompau)in& notes co financial statements . 

. 2. 

!193 

$ 2,791.030 
24,9l9.m 

74 • .al.S80 
25.894.168 
13,219,365 

71263,Sl.S 
14S,S§6,939 

U29.563 
21.9~6,226 
37,18S,794 

(!,~3.~2~) 
29,922,169 

'236,S 13.0-10 

SSS,IO-I 

9,• :M,l62 

w~ ~~~ ll" 

s 4,638,345 
11.9&2,943 
21,!3U11 
37 ,?55.159 

13M06.S50 

1,166,919 

174,m.6Sa 

250,793,ffl 



• • SHANDS TEACHING HOSPITAL AND CLINlCS, INC. 
STATEMEI\,-s OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES 

for the Yean Ended June 30, 1994 and 1993 

Net Patient Suvicc Reveo\lt 

Other Revenue: 
StBte educational suppon 
Cafeteria sales 
Other 

ToW other revenue 

TOIII Revenue 

Expenses: 
Satar!e.s and wages 
Supplies and services 
Interest 
Depreciation and amortlzatlon 
Provision for bad debiS 

Total expenses 

Income from Ope:rations 

Nonoperating Gains (lmses}: 
Investment i.ncome 
Other nonoperating ~penses 

Nonopenting losses. Del 

~ 

$317.442.)63 

3,895,798 
3,431,895 
4,~11:!.12& 

11.911.&21 

329,3S4,111:! 

144.261 .!58 
127,245,008 

8,126.830 
20,957,597 
1 1.~82.282 

312.081.222 

17.272.822 

1,914.708 
c~.m '2lJ 
<2,357,995) 

~ 1~.21~.§22 

Set acc:ompanyln& notes to llnandal statements. 

- 3 -

1m 

$305.056' S42 

4,010,407 
3,242.669 
~. ll~.m 

1:2,567.&61 

317,624.403 

133.333,593 
119,176,628 

8,593,059 
19.613, 104 
11.62 1.~21 

222,387,225 

25,236,428 

2,212,492 
(7 .2l~ ,QlQ) 
(5,212.548> 

~ 12.m.Bi9 



• • SHANDS TEACHING HOSPITAL Ml> CLINICS, IJiiC. 
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES lN FUND BALANCE 

for the Yean Endtd JUM 30, 1.994 u d 1993 

Fund Balance, June 30, 1992 

Ro:venue and Gains in Excess of ExpciiJCJ and Losses 

Equipment Purdwcd whb Dooor Resuielcd Funds 

Fund Balance, June 30. 1993 

Revenue and Gains in Exeeu or upenses and Lo$SCS 

Fund Balua, June 30, 1994 

$231 ,079,365 

19,516,880 

127.111 

150.193,656 

14,914,897 

142.980 

$76U5U33 

See KCOII)panylna notes to flnsndal sutemmu. 

- 4 -



s~ TEACRlNG HOSPITAL AND Acs, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLO'WS 

for lhr Years Ended June 30, 1994 and 1993 

Cub floy.os From Opcraq Activities aod CWos aod ~: 
Cash rec.eiYecl from ~lleoa 1111c1 lhird·pany payon 
Otbc1 ~lpLS from opcradoos 
Salaries aod ,...,t1 paid 10 employees 
Paymen1.110 supplien and vendors 
Interest received 
IntereSt ~id. lltl of IITIOUDI gpillllucl 

Net wh provided by opmtlna aedvitlu and pins 
and lossu 

Cub Flows From Invutlna Ae11viucs: 
PaymcnlS reaivcd on nola rccclnblc 
Proceeds from We or property and equipment 
Purehuc: of marketable securities 
Proceeds from sale of marlceuble securhit1 
Purch.lse of propeny and equipment 
(lncreaR') detreasc in oJ,her assc11 
Donor remicted fUI)(Is received for equipment purth.lscs 
(Increase) decrease in assets held In UVSI. net 
lnc:rease in asscLS c!eslanat.ed by board, net 

Net wh USed in investina acdvhJes 

Cub Aows From Financin& Ac:tivitles: 
Proceeds from issuance of Jo:na·tum debt 
Payments of loo&·tum debt 

Net c:ash provided by (used In) tlnm:Uli activities 

Net lnc:rease ill Cub and CUb Equivalcna 

Cash and Cub Equivalems 11 Bealnnina of Y ur 

Cash and Cub EqvivaleoU II End or Yw 

~ 

S3U,471.35S 
11.9S4,36& 

(144,977.18S) 
(127.167,8,51) 

3,061,4n 
<8.070.53!) 

47.271.622 

:W,JI4 
65.929 

(18,999.297) 
23.918. 199 

(26,384,469) 
(1.168,825) 

142,980 
(166.151) 

ClMllMI.lD 
(48.734.2m 

10.000.000 
,~ .~JJ~~~2) 
4,786,741 

3,323,442 

2.797.030 

i ~.1 ~2.~2l 

Ste IIC'tOmpanyloa ootes to flnandal sutemmu. 

. s . 

1m 

s 297,16}.683 
12,144,762 

(136.051.9n) 
(121.197.227) 

3.535.108 
(8.$86.640) 

47.007 .2()4 

31U99 
59,664 

(45,094, 110) 
42,120.690 

(36,094, 740) 
223,754 
197,411 
206,893 

!Z.~l!. llill 
(41.l,616,3!!2) 

(~. IZI.l,OOOl 
(5.120,()001 

1,271 ,4()2 

I,S25,fi28 

1 ~.Z22.2;!!l 



SHAJ\~ TEACHlNG HOSPITAL AND C" CS, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (COI\"I'INUED) 

Cor lht Ytars Ended June 30, 1994 and 1993 

~oc:lliation of Revem~t and Oaln.s jn Eltcess or 
Expenses and Losses to Net Cash Provided by Ope.ratina 
Activities and Gains and Losses: 

Revenue and pins In excen of expenses and losSCJ S 14.914.897 S 12.SIU.880 

AdjustmeDIS to recooeile revenue and gains In elU:CU 
of expenses and IOSSCI 10 oet cash provided by 
operating Ktivi~ and gains and louts: 

Net uarealiz.ed losses (gains) on llll!keuble 
equity securities 

Loss on sale or marlreuble equity securities 
Depreciation and amortiutioo 
Provision for bad debts 
Other nonopeming expenses 
Amoniutlon of deferred charaes and originAl 

luue di5COUDI 
Oncrcasc) decrease in assets: 

Patient accounts receivable 
Due from Medicare. Medlc:ald and other third· 

pltl)' pmgrams 
Prepaid pension cost 
Prepaid expense$ and ocher c:utrelll wets 

Increase (dec:rease) in lbbUitles: 
Act(ll•n's payable 
Accrued expenses 
Other loog-tmn liabilities 

Total adjustments 

Net Cash Provided by Ope.ratina Ac:dvltles and Gains and 
Losses 

997,086 
13.985 

20,9S7.S97 
11,489,989 
4.272,703 

3.142,772 

(13,177,939) 

4,491,641 
(951,005) 
172,122 

711,757 
(981,409) 
I.~IM~§ 

32.3S6.72S 

i~z,a.zun 

Suppltmental Schedule of Non·Cuh tnnsllaa and Flnanclna Aetlvltfts: 

(19S,768) 
1.374.546 

19,613.104 
11.671.S91 
7,932.040 

2.968.670 

(21,948,647) 

9.846.988 
(2, 708,397) 
1.171,520 

(3,348.509) 
1,134,609 

ClQ.2l~) 
27.490.811 

I ~2.001.22i 

Shands sold a parkin& pragc on June 30, 1994 10 lhe University of Florida Foundation. 
Inc. In exchange for a $3,000,000 non-Interest bearing note, The note was recorded 11 Its 
discounted presen! val~~e of $1 ,382,470. 

Set! ac:c:ompanying nous to nna.odaJ statements. 



• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME!'.TS 
Years End~ J uoe 30, 1994aDd 1993 

1. Summao' or SlgniDeant Aeoountloa PoUd cs: 

Om p!ptJon 

Shallds TeachlngHorpilal and Cllnles, Jne. (Shands) was iJieolpo~ted October IS, 1979, 
as a oot-for·profit corporation. Sha!lds Is located in the oonh ceiiU'II Florida city or 
Gainesville and is 1 major tenl.uy care tuehina Institution. It is a lead inll refeml center 
in the Slate of Florida and the southeast UD!ted Swes, and facllitatea medical education 
Proarams II the Univeniry of Florida. 

Shands entmd Into 1 c:ontiiCtual apeemc:m as of July I. 1980. with the State Board of 
Education of the State of Florida (the State Board of Education). as 5\ll»equently restated 
and ll'DCIIded, wblcb provides for t.bc we of bospilll facUlties (buildings and 
improvemc:OIS of t.bc patiem care aad clinical education unit of the J. Hillis Miller Health 
Center at t.bc Unlvmiry or Florida, "the Health Center") lh:ou&h December 31. 2030, 
with renewal provisions. Tbc ccmuactu~J aarcemeru also provides Cor the uansfer to 
Shaads of all other assetS and liabilities arisina from the operation of the hospital 
facilities prior to July I, 1980. At termination of the contractual 1areemcnt, the net 
assets of Shands revert to the Sllte BOard of Education. Ltgalthle to all buildings and 
improvements traruferred 10 Shands remains with the StStc of Florida during the term of 
tlw: contractual agreement. The conuact\111 aarccmcnt provides for .a 12-month arac:e 
period for uy evcnt of defaull, other than the l»llkruptcy of Shands. In addition. the 
oonuactual agJeCDellt limits the riibt of the State Boa.nl or Education 10 terminate the 
oonuacrual agreemc:n1solely 10 the circwnstance wileD Sbands declares banlauptty and. 
In such evet11, rcquines DCI re\-enucs derived from the operation of the hospital facilities 
to c:ontinue 10 bc applied 10 the payrncm or Shands' ddlu. 

Uadcr lhc terms of the oontriCIUI.IqR~tmcm , Slwlds is obligated 10 man.tge, opera~ . 

mtlnr:ain and ln$\lre the hospital r~eilillcs In 5Uppon or t.bc proJrams of the Health Center 
at the Unlvcniry of Florida and further agrccs 10 conuaa with tbe State Board or 
Education for the provision of these proarams. 

Income T11 S11tus 

Sha!lds Is a not-for-profit CO!pOration " de$4:ribcd In Section 50l(c)(3) of the Internal 
~venue Code and is exempt from federal Income taXes on related Income: pursuant to 
Section SOI(a) of the Code. Sbands b also exempt from State Income wes on related 
Income: pursuant to Chapter l20 or lht Florida Swutes. 

- 7 -



• • NOTES TO FII'iANClAL STATEMlNTS 
Years Ended June 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Continued) 

l . Swpmarx oC SlmiOqnt Acmgnllna folkla. CoptlnuC11: 

cbarltrem 

Shauds provides care 10 p~tiem• wbo meet cenaln tritcrb uodes iu ebarity we policy 
wilhout wrae or at amou.nu leu than II$ establjlbed rates. Because Shands does 1101 

pursue collcclioo of ICCOW!ts that qualify u clwiry care, !hey arc 1101 reponed u 
revenue. 

Net PI!Jcnt SmJCC Racnuc 

Net patient service revenue is reponed at the estimated ne1 realizable llllOIIliU from 
p~tienu. third·pany p~yon, and odw:rs for Jtrviccs rendered, lnclud!Qa estimated 
retrOaCtive lldjiUlmCDI.S under relmburJeJ!Knt aa.reemeDI.S wllh lhlrd·party payors. 
Rwoactive adjusanems are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related 
services are rendered and adjusted in future periods u fmal settlements are cletennined. 

lnyestmrnts and lnmtmrot Income 

Marlcetable tqllhy securities ineluded in Investment ponfollos are carried at the lower of 
aagreaate c:os1 (detennined on an average-cost basis) or martet value 11 the ~aocc 5hed 
date. Other ln~'tStl'lltCDU are suted 11 COfl, wblcb approx.imales market value. 

lnvesunentl.oc:ome on paoc:eeds or borrowlnJs that are beld by a uustee, to the u~eru 001 

capiulized, i1 reponed u other revenue. lnvesunent income from all other lnvesanents 
is reponed u oonoperalin& pins. 

Cost·• or Borrowing 

loten:St eost lncumd on borrowed funcb durioa tht period of coi\SIJ\Ietion or capital 
assets Is capll.lllz.ed as a colllpODetll of the c:os1 of acqulrin& those asse11. Deferred 
fllllliCin& cosu and OrlJinal issue discounu are amonlz.ed over lbc period the obligation 

Is OUUWldUII uslnJ the lnlerest method Amoruulioo of defcm:d fUWJCina COSIS and 
original !mle dl.scou111.1 Is c:apbalhed durin& the period of construction of capitalasseu. 

Statement oC;Bmouc and EQmtn 

For purposes of display, lniiSacdollS deemed bY m.tDIII"mtntlo bt onaolna. major. or 
central 10 the provision or health care tervlce• are reponed as revenu" and cxpe~ . 

Peripheral or lneidtnlal translctlons are ~poned as &•Ins and losses. 

. 8 . 



• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Years Ended June 30, 1994 and 1993 

(ContJnued) 

1. Sumrow oC S!p!IOcanl AcCOUnting Pol!da. Continues!: 

Cash and Cash EaulnJmll 

Cash and c:asb cquivaleuts include invcstmeDU in highly liquid dtbl insuumenu wnh a 

maNrity of three monlhs or less. excludina amoun11 whose use is hmned by board 
desiptlon or O!hct amngemerus under uust •areements. 

AIKS,c Wbos Us Is Ym!tcs! 

Assets whose use is limited Include useu Jtt ulck by the Board of Dirccton !or futu:re 
capital improvements, O\'U Whk:h the Board re~alns conl!'OI and may at tts dioeretion 
subsequently use for Olhcr purposes, md assets held by tl\lltees under Indenture 

·~· 
Property and FAu!omcn1 

Property tnd equipment acquisitions an recorded u cent. Property and equipment 
dof)lted for hospi~a! operations is recorded at fair value at the date or r«eipt as an 
tddition 10 fund blllnce. 0<-preciltion for financial reponina purposes is computed using 
the waight·line method over the mimaled useful lives of the related deprecllble useu. 
Gains and IOSJtS on dispositions an recorded in the year or disposal. and an Included 

in Other nonoperating c,tpenset in the mtemmts of revenue tnd ~· 

2. Charity Cart: 

Sband.s mainWns records lO Identify and monitor the level of cb.anty c:an n prov~.., 

These records Include lhe amount or cbaracs foreaonc for ~ervlccs and supplies fumlsbed 
under lu cbarlty care policy. The approximate: cbaraes foregone. blsed on established 
rates, for cbarlty em provided for 1994 and 1993 was $27,000,000 and $28,000,000. 

respectively. 

3. Third-Party RdmburHIJJml: 

Slwxb hlltanemenu with llurd·party payon that provide for paymenu for KtYices and 

supplies II amounts different from Its esubllshed TILeS. A IUli\IIW')' ;.: the payment 
am.oaemenu wlth major thlrd·party payon follows 

• 9. 



• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMD,IS 
Yean Ended Junt 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Collllnued) 

3. lblrd·Part\• Rc!mbUlKma!l, Coo!loucd: 

• Medicare • lnpltieot ~ervlceJ rendcRCI to Medicare proanm beoeflcluies are paid 11 

prospectively determined ntes per dlseharae. These rues vary accotdlnaiO a patient 
classllkatioo system that Is haled oo cllolcal. diagnostic. and other factors. Certain 
outpatlent~ervlce$ and defined rapltal and medlc.al education costs related to Medicare: 
beoc:flclaries are paid baaed oo a cost reimbunemc:m melbodoloa:Y. Sbands b 
reimbursed for cost reimbunable I!CmS II • 1t:0111ive ntc: with rmal seulemc:m 
de1mnioed after submission or ~m~ual cost rcporu by Shancb and audltJ thereof by the 
Medicare flseal Intermediary. Shands' clwlracatlon of patlenu uodc:r the Medicare 
proenm and the: appropriateness or their ldmissloo are subject 10 10 l.ockpc:odcm 
~lew by a peer review orpn1z.aUoa under comnc:t wi.lh Slwlds. Shands' Ml'doeare 
eost rcpons have been audned by the: Medicare rucaJ Intermediary throu&h hoe 30. 
1991. 

• Medicaid • Inpatient and outpatient services rendered 10 Medicaid proaram 
beoeflclaries are reimbursed under a cost reimbursement melhocloiOI)I . Shands Is 
reimbursed 11 a teoutivc: nne with flnal settlemc:nt dctclll'lloed after submission or 
annual cost repons by Shands and audhs thereof by the Medicaid flseallntc:rmedlar.)'. 
Shands' Medicaid cost rcporu have betn audited by the: Mc:dleald fiscal Intermediary 
throuah June 30. 1991. 

• OtMr • Shands has also emered Into paymc:nt aarc:cmmts with ~r!aiD COIDJDereial 
insurance carriers, bealth maiotc:liiOCC oraaulutlons. and preferred provider 
oraanizations. The basis for payment to Shands under ~ aareemenu l.ocludes 
prospeetlvely delennlned ntc:s per disclwJc: and disronnu from esabllshed charaes. 

4. tnrcmncntt: 

The composition of IDvesaneou 11 June 30, 1994 and 1993 Is set forth In the followina 
table. Assets whose use is limltc:d that are requlrcd for obliptlons classified as current 
llabUirles are reponed Ill current assets . 

• 10 . 



~OTES TO FINANCIAL STATD!rs 
Years Ended June 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Cootlnued) 

4. Inestmtnts. ConJ!nyc4: 

Curunt Msu 
Martelable aecuritles: 
U.S. Govcrnmelll.ll adjuStable rate monpgc mutual 

fuods 
Valuation allowmc:c 

$19,402,877 
( 403.580) 

$24,965,934 
(36.663) 

$18.999.297 $24,929.271 

As5cts Wbos usc Is Llmltcd 
By board for capital improvements and by 

agrecmcnl5 with thlrd·patty payorJ for funded 
depm:iation: 

Cash and sbon·IC11ll Investments 
Marketable securities: 

U.S. Government adju~ble rate mongage 
murual funds 

Equity murua1 funds 
Valuation allowance 

Under lndelltllre agreement-held by tr111tee: 
Cash and sbon-tenn Investments 

$ s 1,390.058 

30,226,047 31.566.168 
29,765,750 
'~l!:!.Hi2) 

59.361,628 32,956,226 

~ .m.2 12 ~.l~2 -~~ 

l§~.z~-z.~~z ~Z.ll~.z~ 

Gross unrealized losses for I 994 aDd 1993 related to marlcetable aecurilies were 
$1,033,749 and $36,663. rcspec1ively. Net unreallzt4 (losses) g;ains for 1994 aDd 1993 
related to markctJble securities Included In Investment income were ($997 .086) and 
SI95, 768, retpectively. The net realiztd loss on Jl.les of marketable securities Included 
In lnvestmctlllllcome was S13,98S and S1.374,SA6 for 1994 and 1993, respectively. The 
average cost method was Used to deLerminc tile cost of marketable securities sold. 

lnvesll1lCDt Income Includes: 

l ruerell earned on lnvcsanenu 
lnLereSl earned OD DOICS rec:clvable 
Unrealized gains Oosses) on marketable ~es 
Reallz.ed loss on marlceuble securities 

• 1l • 

$2.857.489 
68,290 

(997,086) 
m.m> 

S 3,315,338 
75,932 

195,768 
0.374.546) 

s 1,914.708 s 2.212:492 



• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Years Endtd June 30, 1994 ADd 1.993 

(Contlnutd) 

5. Proocm' and Egylpmmt: 

A summary of property and equipment folloW&: 

Land 
BuUdillgs and lc&scbold Improvements 
Fumlrure and equlpmeru 

Less accumulated depreciation 

CGDSU'IIClion in progress 

June 30 
~ .1m 

S 2,ll3,W S 2.060.971 
223,341.415 211.759,356 
128,398.246 117.969.788 
353,964.186 331,790,115 

0 23.S66,5Vl 004,706,252) 
230.397,609 227,083.863 

S,8QQ,374 9,429,1V 

S236. 127,983 m6.m.04Q 

Depreciation expense related to lhe property and equipment for 1994 and 1993 was 
$20,703,876 Dnd $J9,)~~.~7S , fCspcc:lively. 

6. Notre Rmi!J!blr: 

Shands bas cxunded a $10,000,000 lillc of eredit to Soutbcaslero Rcallheare Foundation, 
Joe. (the Fouodauoo) and its controlled affiliate, Radiation Tbenpy of Gainesville, Inc. 
ln August 1993. the line of credit was redueed tO $2,000,000. The Foundation and tiS 

eol!IJ'OIIed affiliate are DOI·for-prolit corporations. formed to support Sbancb and the 

Health Center. Certain memben or the Shands Board or Dmtora are also members or 
the Board of Directors or caeb or those enlitles. BoiTo..,..lng.s und'er the line of credit bear 
l.nlerest 11 81 and arc payable through 1017. BoiTOwlnp are cross-collateralized by the 
asscu of the entitles. 

Shands completed COIISUUCtion of an admlniwative parldnJ praae In AuJU$1 1993. 
Shands sold Lbc prage 10 the Ulllversll)' or Florida Foundation in u cbanac for a 
$"3,000,000 non-Interest bcarinJ DOlt. Annual paymenu of $100,000 are 10 be recci\'ed 
each year beginning September I, 1994 and the note maJUtes on September I, 2024. 
The 1101t was recorded based upon the present value of the suca.m or payments 10 be 
received and discounted wlog an interest rate of 6.451. The oote Is aecured by a non­
recourse monpae encumberi.oa the real propeey upon whlcb the aaraae was eonstruaed. 
No material gain or Joss was recosnlz.cd on this tn.nsaetion . 

• 12 . 



• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEtt1ENTS 
Veal'$ Ended June 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Continued) 

6. Notes RccrJ~!!ble. Continued: 

A summat)' of DOleS r=elvable follows: 

Note·Unlvenlcy of Florida Foundation 
Note·Southeutem Healtlleare Foundation Int. and 

Radiation Tberapy of Gainesville, Int. 
Total noteS receivable 

Les~ current ponlon (included In prep&ld e~pcnses 
and other current assetS) 

7. I.ona·Tum Debt: 

A summary of long-term debt followt: 

Health Facilities ~venue Bonds: 
Series 1985, intcrett of7.75~ at June 30, 1994, 

fmal maturity DeeembeT 1994 
Series l985A, inlci'C$1 of 7.75% 11 Juot 30, 1994, 

fmal maturity December 1994 
Series 1285R, fmal maturity December 1993 
Series 1988, interest of 6.6\lto 6.875% at 

June 30, 1994, final maturity December 1996 
Series 1992R, tOUpOn !merest rau: of S.3~ 10 

6.2\l and effectiv,e interest ratt of 4.4~ to 
6.39% ll June 30, 1994, rmaJ maturity 
December 2015 

Heahb FacUlties ~venue Note. Series 1993, intereSI 
of :U6.,. 10 3.92% 11 June 30. 1994, final 
maturity Febnwy 2001 

Len unamoniz.ed bond di5counl 

Total Jong-u:rm debt 

Less current ponion (less bood discount of $128.9.36 
and S81,655.for 1994 and 1993, respectively) 

• 13 • 

June 30 
mi 1m 

$1 ,382.470 s 
636, 11}2 898,216 

2,018,57,2 898,216 

194 ,791> 02.412) 

$!.923.781 s 885.§0.1 

J:uot Jl! 
~ 122.1 

s 935,000 $ I, 780,000 

365,000 695,000 
415.000 

3,000,000 4 ,000,000 

135,205,000 137,335,000 

9.506.741 
149,011,741 144.225.000 

(3.898.420) C3,98Q.075l 

145,113.321 140,244,925 

0.245.126) (1.638,345) 

U3?.868.19S S!3S.6()6.S80 



• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Years Endtd June 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Continued) 

7. J.ona·Tcnn Debt. Contlnutlf: 

Principal paymeou on lon&·lmn ckbc for each of the OUt five yCIII arc u foUowa: 

)'car Eodlog June 3Q; 

1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

$7,374,062 
4,829,062 
5,039,062 
5,264.062 
5.489.062 

Deferred clwtel and odler weu include bond lssn•DQ' com of S2.994. 178 and 

Sl,220,934 u of June 30. 1~ and 1993. Amonlwion of boDd iuulncx casu. net of 
c.plraliutioo, was $226, 7S6 and Sl30, 763 for 1994 and 1993, respectively Such 
amortiution Is included in depreciation and amortlz.uioo. 

A summary of Interest uptnse follows: 

T CIW interest expense inc:u.J'ml 
Less iou:n:st erpeose c.apillllud 

$8,618.862 
C492,0l2) 

S§.126,83Q 

$8,720,015 
Cl26.9S6) 

S§.S93.0S9 

The Abchua Counry Health Flcililles Aulhoriry (the Autnoriry) hu Issued Hullh 
Facilities ~enue Bonds, Series 1982. Series 1985, Series 198SA, Serie$ 198SR, Series 
1988. and Series 1992R, and Health Facilities Revenue Note. Series 1993, on behllf of 
Shands for construction, renovation, equipment and eertain refinanc!nas. All series 
bonds arc collaterallud by a lint lien and aecuriry ln1elW In the &ross revenues or 
Shands locludlna presem and future ICCO'•ou receivable, contri!Ct ripus and acou.al 
intan&ibles. The SerieJ 1988 and Series 1992R boods arc alJO collaterallz.cd by the 

uncoodltlonal and irmloeablt ~ of the Mllllkipal Bond lnveston A.uulanct 
Corporation. The Series 1993 note Is aiJO collalerallud by a pureh.ue money aecurity 
iou:rest In the equipment. The Series 198S, l985A, and J98SR bonds requlrt bood 
reserves equal to the m.ulmum amount required to pay prlnclpaland Interest due In any 
one bond year 10 be he-ld In U\UI , The bond docvmenu provide for spectne restric:dve 
covenants, lhe most resvlctive of whleh defines debt eovcraJe. The Seriet 1992R bonds 
marurtna o.n or after Oec:tmbcr I, 2003 are reckemabfe n Shlnds' option 11 par value . 

• 14 • 



• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEI'<TS 
Years Eaded June 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Conllllued) 

7. Lona·Ttrm Drbt. Ccatlnucd: 

Pursuant to an E&crow Deposit Agreement dated December I, 198.5, an E&crow Fund 
was esubli$11¢ with pJVCCCds from the Issuance of Series 198.5R bondl to acquire 
government obligations to provide for t11e payment of tile principal , premium, if any, and 
interest on tile Series 1982 bonds u tile Allie becomes due ancS payable. Tbe amount of 
debe considered cxtinguisbcd u of June 30. 1994 ancS 1993 Is $1,740,000 and 
$2,030.000. respea.h'dy. 

Pursuant to an E&crow Deposh Apmeru dated January I, 1992, an EKrow Fund was 
established with proceeds from tile issuance of Series 1992R bands and existing debt 
service ruerves previously held for the defeued bonds to acquire government obligations 
to provide for the payment of tile principal, premium, if any. and Interest on the 
refunded ponions of the Series 198.5. Serlet 198.5A, Series 198.5R, and Series 1988 
bonds a.s the wne becomes due ancS payable. The amount of the debt considered extin­
guished as of June 30, 1994 and 1993 is $111.92.5.000 and $129.830,000. reJpCCuvely 

In December 1993, Shands inued a $10.000,000 Re,·enuc: Note, Series 1993, to acquire 
medical and computer equipment. The note is payable In monthl<)' installments of 
$120.338 plus interest ranging from 3.86~ to 3.92~ through February I , 20()1 . 

8. Pmslon Plan: 

Effective April I , 1980, ShancSs adopted a defined benefit pension plan covering all of 
Slunds' employees who tuve allllned the age of 21 and have more thJn one year of 
Krvlce. Effective July I, 1980, Shands usumed liability for fundina pension and 
retirement bendits, lncludina pas15tTVIce COSts, for all •'Cited ancS non-vested emplo)'ees 
who ba4 teriJiinaled empiO)'IDCDI with the State of Florida to ac:c:ept employment wtth 
ShancSs. ShancSs' policy Is to fund the ERISA minimum requirement Shands bas elec:ted 
to ctunae the meuurernent d.tte for the pension plan to March 31 of each year bea•nnina 
with the year ended June 30, 1993. 

Pensioa cost for 1994 and 1993 follows: 

Sctvlce cost for bencnu earned durinJ the )'ear 
lnlcrut cost on projec:ted benefit obligation 
Acrual return on plan usct.s and deferral 
Net amoniz.adon and deferral 

Net Peruloo Cost 

• JS • 

s 6,362,863 
5,754.330 

(8.827) 
C3,94U26) 

s 8,162.S1Q 

S .5,2.56.S82 
4,888,637 

(6, 793.007) 
3,143,882 

s 6,426.Q2i 



• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME1vTS 
Years Ended June 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Continued) 

8. Pension ftao. Cootlpytd: 

The foUowina summariz.es the fuoded SUNS of the plan and the prepaid pension cost 
recoanlud io Sbands' ba.lance ~beet: 

Aco.witl prtKllt value of benefit obUptlons: 
v esiCd benefitS 
Nonvested bcnefiu 
Accumulated benefit obllplloo 
Effect of projected fuN~ Aluy iotte&ses 
Projected beoefit obliaatlon 

Plan useu at fair value 
Plan weu under projected benefit obliptlon 
UnttCOgnized net loss 
Uruecognlzed net asset 
Unrecognized prior service con 
Prepaid pension COli irKhH!~d In de(errtd charaes and 

other asseu 

Assumptions: 
SettlcmeN rate 
Looa t.crm rate or rerum 
Saluy ale 

June 30 

S(SS,707,180) $(41.342.019) 
(9,127,312) (6,881 .SJ9l 

(64,834,492) (48,223,S98) 
<29,966,789) 1'24,228,2)4) 
(94,801.2.81) (72,4SI ,8.32) 
69,442,217 6!.W.218 

(2.S,3S9,064) (10,996,614) 
32,999,908 18,259,088 
(4,720,209) ($,426.827) 
1.026,804 U 6Q.787 

s 3.247.439 s 2.926,434 

7.SO~ 
9.SO~ 
6.00~ 

June 30 

8.00~ 
9.SO% 
6.00~ 

Plan assetS consist princip&!Jy of inVCSimeiii.J io common saocks, ttcaSUry JCCUndes. and 

a1011ty awht acx:ourus. 

9. Postrctlmucnt lkocnu Otb« nan Pmalons: 

The bosplul provides health Insurance benefitS for retired employees and cenain 
depeoderus wben the employee bceomes ellaible for llbesc beocfiu by aatlsfying plan 
rnovilloos whlcb Include cenaln aae and/or serv1ct requlreroerus. Health benefits are 
provided tbtouJb a IJOVP benefit crust. The health ln:suranr~ plan coven subswuially 
all employees and Is a conuibutory plan with conuibutlons adjusted alUIUilly. a.od 
conulns Olbcr cOSt &hanna fcaNm such u deductlbles and coinsurance . 

• 16 . 
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• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Years Eodtd JUJlt 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Continued) 

9. Pottrttl!'fJD(nt Bmcnu Other Than Pensions. Coot!nucd: 

As of July 1, 1993, the provisions of SlltemeDI of FinaucW Aa:numina SI&Ddanl (SF AS) 
106, "Employer' a ACC4'!ftdJ11 for Postmlremenl Benefits Other Than Pensloos." were 
ldopced. lbls staltmelll requires that llle projccled furure eost of retiree beahh insurance 
be recognl.zal as an expense as employees render &ervice inslead or when the benefits ve 
paid. Prior to July I, 1993, the bospilll rccoJlliud retiree beahh insurance upensc 
when benefill were paid. 'The tmphal elected the prospective transition appl01Cb and 
Is amortillng the. tnnsldon obliplion over a 20 year period. Tb!J chanac in method of 
accouming resuhed In an ucns expense of awroxlmately $778,000 for 1994 over lhe 
expense that would have been =oanlzed usma the prior IJI(thod or attountlng for hcallh 
bcodiu. 

The tomponenu or postretircmem bcallh Insurance bcrlefiU COSI for 1994 were as 
follows: 

Service cost 
Interest t:OSt 
Amoniutlnn or t.ransilion obligation 

Postretirement benefit cost 

The funded status of the P1ln 11 June 30. 1994 was as followa: 

Accumu!Jt.ed postrelimnnll benefit obllptlon (APBO): 
Retlnecs and rourvlvina lpouJtS 
Fully eligible active plan partklpanu 
Oilier aedvc: plan particlpanu 

TOII.I APBO 

Plan aa&eu 11 fait value 
Accumulated ~ benefit obUpdon in c:xcc:ss 

of plan as&eiS 

u~ transition obliptioo 
Uorceoanlz.ed oec {pin) loss 
Acautd postrctimDclll bc:ucfll I ilbllity 

$379.000 
281,000 
!S7.00Q 

S817.00Q 

s .SS4.000 
613.000 

2.7.S7.QOO 
3,924,000 

3,924.000 

(2,991,000) 
C!SS.OOO> 

s 718,()(9 

An II .4 percc:m lliDIII1 rate of lnereaJc In the per capilli tosta or covered bc:alth ~ 
benefits waa aasumed for 1995, gradually dc:trcasin& to .S.S percent by the year 2003. 
lnaeasing the assumed health c:are COS1 trend rates by one pertctllllte polm in c:acb year 
would lncreae the accumulated postretirement obligation u of June 30, 1994 by 
$521.000 and lncluse IJle aapptc of the &erv~ cost and 1nt.erest toll component of 
the postnliremc:nt benefit COSI for 1994 by $107.000. A discount rate of7 • .S pertc:nt was 
U&ed to dc:termloe the aceumulat.ed postrc:drc:rnem benefit obliplion. 
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• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEI'ITS 
Yurt Ended June 30, 1994 111d 1993 

(Continued) 

J 0. Prpfndona! Uebll!ty; 

Shand$ panicipates lo !lie J. HUlls Miller Health ~oter lnsunnce Trust Fund puTSU&nt 
to Section 240.513 (3) (d). Florida Starutes. for professional liability (malpractice) 
coverage (occurrenc:e ~sis) up to $2,000,000 per specific claim and $5.000,000 fot 
annual agregaLe claims. Above these Jimill, excess profeulonal liability insurance 
(elalm.s·made basis) lo lhc amou.na of $25,000.000 Is provided by commercial Insurance 
aniers. To lhc e:xLem Ill)' such coaunerdaJ lnsutanee earritr is unable to meet 111 
obliaations, Shmds could be liable for any defaulll:d amountS. lo Sbaocb' oomul 
conduct of lis business. h l.s a party to emaln wlpraoice litiplion. In the opinlon or 
manaamenl, lbe ultimate outcOme or any such litlpdon will 1101 materially affect Ita 
ftnancW statements. 

JJ . St!C-Insyrancc; 

Shands Is self·insurtd for workers• c(lmpensatlon up to $400,000 per occutTence, and hal 
purchased excess coverage In the amount of SJO,OOO.OOO from commercial carriers. 
Workers' compensation losses and loS'S adjunmcnt expenses charged to wcrations were 
S790,000 and S738,000 for 1994 and 1993, rcspecllvely. 

Shands has a seiC·insuranee plan for bealtb and medical eovmaes for its employees. 
A.moonts comributed by SbaodJ and ill employees 10 the plan are deLennlnecl by the level 
or benefits covmge RleeLed by c.tCb employee. A ltop-loss provision provides for 
coverage by a commerdallnsuranee company of specific claims for services lncurmland 
paid In the same plan year In CliCCSS or $125.000. Expense relllcd to the health and 
medical plan for 1994 and 1993 was $5,881,000 and S6.362,000. respectively. 

u. Commltwnts: 

Construction Comml!mcnu 

CoOLracts of $7,755,000 ed11 for the eonslt\ICtlon and remodeling of Shands' facllltic:s. 
At June 30. 1994. lhc n:m~lning ClOIDIIlitmmt on these CODII1ICtS wu $3,78:2,000. 

ObllaaUons Uodu Owratlna tnzs 

Shands leases c:ertain propeny and equipment under operating lea~es whh renewal tenru 
senerally from one to three yean. Future minimum lease paymentS under noncancellable 
operating leases with Initial or rcmalnlna terms In exc:eu of one )'Car u of June 30, 1994 
follow: 

• 18. 



~OTES TO FINANCIAL STATD~'TS 
Years Endtd June 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Cootinued) 

U. Commitments. Cogtlnycd: 

Year Endln1 Jugc 30; 

199.5 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

Mjn[mum Lase Pavmcnts 

$346,000 
251,000 
116,000 
83,000 
28.QQQ 

S824.()()Q 

Rental expense for the yean ended June 30. 1994 and 1993 wu $1.334,000 and 

$1,018,000, respectively, and l1l!xluded In ~~~pptles and lerVicc:s. 

OSher Commitments 

Shands contractS wilh an ouulde rlllll co provide and operate a helicopter for iu 
emergency medical servlc:es. Ccrutln eosu under the agreement arc adjusted annually 
based on the ebangc in the Consumer Prklc Index. Expenses related 10 this contract were: 
$1,456,000 and $1,451,000 for 1994 end 1993, respec:cively. Future minimum ~ymcnts 
under die c:onuact for the yean endin& June 30, 1995. 1996. and 1997 are $1,502,356, 
$1,543,627, and $214,643, rc:speclivcly. 

13. tnnsansons wiJ.h the Uglrcnttt or f]odda: 

Exclusive of Srate fundina for lndl&enl ~ and I!Wid.t1ed proanms. Slwlds bas vari0111 
aa;reemeou for services with the Univmlry of Aorida for mpport of the cduutlonal, 
cllnic:al and rc:sean:h activities of the Collcae of Mcdk:l.ne , maintenance, sccurfry, utilities 
and various otber servlcc:s. Expenses rc:iaced 10 lbesc agrccmenu wcse $30,779,000 and 
$2.4,861,000 in 1994 and 1993, rc:~ivcly . At June 30, 1994 and 1993, $2,207,000 
and $2,181,000, rc:spcctlvdy, were owed 10 the University of Aorida under the1c 
c.oD1TicU and bas been illoluded in acx:ounll payable. 

Exr;Jusive of the Srate of Florida 1\mdlna for indiacnt ~ and ma.Ddated programs, 
Slwlds also bas aareemenu with the Unh·eniry of Aorida provldin& for reimbursement 
of cenain ~· The amount credited aaaln.st expenses for these aarccmenu v."Cre 
$4,231,000 and $3,512,000 in 1994 and 1993, rc:spcctivcly. At June 30, 1994 and 1993. 
$974,000 and $786,000. respectively. was owed 10 Shands under lhcJC aarccmeou and 
is l.ncJuded m prc:pald expenses and other CUITCJll wets. 
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• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Years Endfd J unt 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Contlllued) 

13. Tranacdoos !!fth the: Unlnnlty of flodda. Cootlpucd; 

Sbands' Board of Direetors bas aa.recd 10 fund the constJUCtlon of an adnlin1slrltive 
aervict& buildlnJ and parkioJ facility (" ASB.) 10 be jointly occ:upled with the Colleae 
of Medicine at the Unl~rsiti of Florida. The project C05U iDcumd u of June 3o. 1994 
and 1993. relatlna to the ponion of the ASB to be occ:upled by the Colleae or Medlc:lnc 
or $2,684,682 and $7,897,721 respe«ively. bu bcc:o rccoplud U ID e.tpense and 
IDcluded Ill other IIOilOpeflling expenses In the m~tment of revenue and expenses. 

14. flnanda! lnstrummts; 

Punu.uu 10 Stattmerl of Finallclal Accoumlna Standards Number 107, "Ditclosurcs 
About Falr Value of Financlal lnsttumeol$, • tbt foUowing lnformati011 Is prestll!ed 
relative to Shands' fmanclaJ instruments. 

As of June 30, 1994 and 1993, the canyina amount of cnuin or the hospital's flllllll:ial 
i.nstrumcnu includin& easb and c:ash equivalents, ·~ whose use ll limhed (hc:ld in 
trust), and note& rec:civ,able approximated fair value. 'iJbe following methods were used 
to determine the fair value or these fllllnclll lnstrumeDLJ; 

• Cash and tub tqllhalents and asseu whose U5t Is llmlttd (btld In trust) • 

C&nylnJ IIJIOIUlU m usumc:d 10 appro~te fair value bccluse or their sbon 

malllritles. 

• Notes recth'able • Future cub nows "'ere diJcounted ualna rbe current i.ntcre&t rates 
11 wblc:h similar loans would be made 10 bonowerc with similar artdh ratinas for the 

same remaining maturities. 

The fair value for marketable equity ICCUrilles a:od asset~ whose use b limited 
(deslpated by boanl) are based oo quoted market prlul. The ealimated fair value u 
of June 30, 1~ and 1993 wu $78,360,925 and ~~.49.5 ,439, respectively. The 
QlJ)'ina amowu u of June 30, 1994 and 1993 was S'19,394,674 llld SS6,S32,102, 
respectively. 

The fair value or lona.·term deb« Is estimated blsed on de.\ler QUOIU for hospital tax 

ucmpt debt with similar terms and maturities and uai.nJ diseountt.d e11b now analys-es 
bued on current Interest rates for similar types of borrowlna arrangemeou. The 
estimated fair value u of June 30, 1994 and 1993 wu S1S4,388,000 •nd $149,972,000, 
resp«ttvely. The Wl)'lnliJIIOUIIl u or June 30, 1994 and 1993 wu Sl4.5,113,000 md 
S140,l4S,OOO respeetl11dy. Tbetc valua merely rq>rcsen~ a acntral approximation of 
pom'ble value and may never ~et~~~lly be realiud. 



• • NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Years £adtd JUDe 30, 1994 and 1993 

(Continued) 

14. flnandaJlnstrmnmts, Continued: 

CerU!n flllii.DCial instr\IIDCDIS poccndally JUbjc:c1 Shands to CODCeotmlons O( ~it rUk. 
These financial insttwacnts consist primarily of cub aod ca.sb equlvaltuts, IIW'ketablc 
equity securities, U.S. Government AdjiiSiable Rate Mongaac Murutl Funds, equity 
muwal funds. s.bon·term investments, aod padem ac:couau rcc:tivable. 

Concentrations of ~ll risk wllb respeet 10 patiem acc:ounts receiV&blc are llmlted to 
Mcdlca.re. Medicaid aod variow coi'IIIIICltlaJ payon. Sb.and.s pW:es 111 ash aod ash 
equivalentS and investmenU with hlJb quality fwncial insliwdons aod thus limits its 
credit e.qlC)SIIIe. 
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• 
F'LOUDA I'IJILIC SOY I C£ C4tlll SSJ Ill I 

CAPITAL CJIICL£ OFFICE CEifTER • 2540 stUIARIJ oM IOUUlAIID 
TALLNIASSEE, flOllDA 323t9· 0850 

APPLI CATI C»> FORM 
for 

97 JAM ·9 1"1 3: ~4 

lu,lbJf unrls file 

OJ H, 
A!ffiiORITY TO PROYIPE ALTEIIICATIYE UICAL EXawlliE SERYICE 

lf!lTllll TliE STAT£ OF flOllOA 

OAT£ 

JA1 I 0 '97 

1. This fon1 Is used for an original application for a certificate and 
for approval of sale, asslgrwtnt or transfer of an ulstlng 
alternat ive local exchange certificate. In case of a salt, 
IS$l!I11Milt or transfer, the lnfol'lllltlon ]provided shall be for the 
purchaser, assignee or transferee. 

2. Respond to each lte. requested In the application and appendices. 
If an ltea Is not applicable, please explain why. 

3. Use a separate sheet for each answor whlct'l wtll not f1t the allotted 
space. 

4. If you have questions about coapletlng the for., contact: 

Florida Publ ic Service c~sslon 
Division of ec-mlcat lons, eertttfcation l c-pHance sectt011 

2640 Shuaard Oak Boulevar~ 
Talhha.ssae, Flor ida 323g9·0866 

(904) 413·6600 

5. Once completed,, sublait tht original and six (8) copies of this fona 
along with a non-refundable application fee of $250 made payable to 
the Florida Pub11c service C:O.Isslon at the above address. 

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/e5) 
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S. 
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Fl.OIUDA PUBUC S£RVJCE C:OfiUSSIOfl 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OffiCE CDITEl • 2540 SHIWID OAK IIOUI.EVARD 
TAI.UKASSE£, FlORIDA 323t9· 0850 

APPLICATION FORN 
for 

A111110lm TO PROVIDE ALTEIIMTlYE LOCAL EXOWI&E SERYlCE 
WllltiK lll£ STATE OF FlORIDA 

INST11UCTJ OMS 

1. This fo~ Is used for an original appl ication for a cartlflcatt and 
for approval of salt, asslgMent or transfer of an existing 
al ternat ive local exchange certificate. In case of a sate, 
assigMIIIt or t ransfer, thil tnfoi'lllatlon provided shall be for tho 
purchaser, ass1gntt or t ransferee. 

2. Respond to each lttD requested In the application and appendices. 
Jf an !tee Is not applicable, please explain why. 

3. Use a separate sheet for each ann~er which ~till not fit the allotted 
space. 

4. If you have questions about co.ptetlng the fon1, contact: 

Florida Public SOrv1eo Colllsslon 
Division of c:c-mlcat lons, Cert1 flcat1on l Ca.p11anco section 

2540 Shlaard ou: lcMiltvard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399·08615 

(904) 413·6600 

5. Once c~pleted, sub•tt t he original and six (6) copies of this foMI 
along with a non-refundable application fee of $250 mado payable to 
tht Florida Public Service eo.alsslon at the above address. 

FORK PSC/CKU 8 (07/95) 
Required by Chapter 354.337 F.S. 
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